
           

REGULAR MEETING
OF THE CITY COUNCIL

February 8, 2022

ADDISON TREEHOUSE

14681 MIDWAY RD. SUITE 200, ADDISON, TX 75001
6:00 PM EXECUTIVE SESSION & WORK SESSION

7:30 PM REGULAR MEETING
 

Notice is hereby given that the Addison City Council will conduct a Regular
Meeting on Tuesday, February 8, 2022 at the Addison TreeHouse.  A quorum of
the governing body will be physically present at the foregoing location.  Seating
for the public will be available using CDC recommended social distancing
measures. Telephonic or videoconferencing capabilities will be utilized to allow
individuals to address the Council. Email comments may be submitted
to: iparker@addisontx.gov by 3:00 pm the day of the meeting. Members of the
public are entitled to participate remotely via Toll-Free Dial-in Number:
877.853.5247; Meeting ID: 409.327.0683; Participant ID: #. For more detailed
instructions on how to participate in this meeting visit our Agenda Page. The
meeting will be live streamed on Addison's website at: www.addisontexas.net.
           

Call Meeting to Order 

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION



EXECUTIVE SESSION
Closed (Executive) Session of the Addison City Council pursuant to:

Section 551.087, Texas Government Code, to discuss or deliberate regarding
commercial or financial information that the City Council has received from a
business prospect or business prospects that the City Council seeks to have
locate, stay, or expand in or near the territory of the Town of Addison and with
which the City Council is conducting economic development negotiations,
and/or to deliberate the offer of a financial or other incentive to such business
prospect or business prospects: 

Project Jet
Discuss master developer proposals for the Town’s Transit Oriented
Development Project

 

Reconvene in to Regular Session: In accordance with Texas Government
Code, Chapter 551, the City Council will reconvene into Regular Session to
consider action, if any, on matters discussed in Executive Session.
 

WORK SESSION
 

1. Present and Discuss the Planning and Zoning Commission Annual
Report for Calendar Year 2021.

 

2. Present and Discuss Matters Related to the Les Lacs Park Outdoor
Fitness Court.

 

REGULAR MEETING
 

Announcements and Acknowledgments Regarding Town and Council
Events and Activities

Discussion of Meetings / Events
 

Public Comment 
The City Council invites citizens to address the City Council on any matter,
including items on the agenda, except public hearings that are included on the
agenda. Comments related to public hearings will be heard when the specific
hearing starts. Citizen comments are limited to three (3) minutes, unless
otherwise required by law. To address the Council, please fill out a City Council



Appearance Card and submit it to a staff member prior to the Public Comment
item on the agenda. The Council is not permitted to take any action or discuss
any item not listed on the agenda.  The Council may choose to place the item
on a future agenda.
 

Consent Agenda 
All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine by the City
Council and will be enacted by one motion with no individual consideration. If
individual consideration of an item is requested, it will be pulled from the
Consent Agenda and discussed separately.
 

3. Consider Action on the Minutes from the January 19, 2022 Special
City Council Meeting.   

 

4. Consider Action on the Minutes from the January 25, 2022 City
Council Meeting.   

 

5. Consider Action on an Ordinance Revising Sec. 78-162 Authority to
Remove Illegally Parked Vehicles.   

 

6. Consider Action on a Resolution Approving the Purchase of (120)
Microsoft Windows 2019 Server Licenses, (4) Microsoft SQL 2019
Server Licenses, and (120) Microsoft Windows 2019 Server Client
Access Licenses and Authorizing the City Manager to Execute
the Purchase Order in an Amount Not to Exceed $76,152.08.

 

7. Consider Action on a Resolution Approving an Entertainment
Agreement Between the Town of Addison and Disturbing Tha Peace
Touring, Inc. for the Personal Services of Musicians and
Authorizing the City Manager to Execute the Contract in an Amount
Not to Exceed $115,000.

 

8. Consider Action on a Resolution Approving an Entertainment
Agreement Between the Town of Addison and Loud Is Allowed, Inc.
for the Personal Services of Musicians and Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute the Contract in an Amount Not to Exceed
$145,000.

 

Regular Items
 



9. Present and Discuss the 2022 Special Events Preview.   
 

10. Consider Action on a Resolution Accepting the Board of Zoning
Adjustment Place 2 Member's Resignation and Appointing a New
Place 2 Member to Fill the Unexpired Term.

 

Adjourn Meeting
 

NOTE: The City Council reserves the right to meet in Executive Session closed
to the public at any time in the course of this meeting to discuss matters listed
on the agenda, as authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas
Government Code, Chapter 551, including §551.071 (private consultation with
the attorney for the City); §551.072 (purchase, exchange, lease or value of real
property); §551.074 (personnel or to hear complaints against personnel);
§551.076 (deployment, or specific occasions for implementation of security
personnel or devices); and §551.087 (economic development negotiations).
Any decision held on such matters will be taken or conducted in Open Session
following the conclusion of the Executive Session.

 

THE TOWN OF ADDISON IS ACCESSIBLE TO PERSONS WITH
DISABILITIES.  PLEASE CALL (972) 450-7017 AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN
ADVANCE IF YOU NEED ASSISTANCE.

POSTED BY:     ________________________________
                           Irma G. Parker, City Secretary
DATE POSTED: Wednesday, February 2, 2022
TIME POSTED:  5:00 pm
DATE REMOVED FROM BULLETIN BOARD:  ______________________
REMOVED BY:  ________________________________
 



   
Council Meeting 1.           
Meeting Date: 02/08/2022  

Department: Development Services

AGENDA CAPTION:
Present and Discuss the Planning and Zoning Commission Annual Report
for Calendar Year 2021.

BACKGROUND:
In accordance with Section 19 (Duties), Article XXIX, Appendix A (Zoning), of the
Addison Code of Ordinances, the Planning and Zoning Commission must submit
an annual progress report to the City Council. An initial draft of this report was
presented to the Commission at their annual organizational meeting, which was
held on January 6, 2022. During that meeting, the Commission provided
feedback on report content and identified goals for the 2022 calendar year. At the
January 18, 2022 Commission meeting, staff presented an updated report, which
was unanimously approved by the Commission.

Current Commission Chair, Tom Souers, will present the attached report to City
Council.

RECOMMENDATION:
Information only, no action required.

Attachments
2021 P&Z Annual Report 





Overview

The Planning and Zoning Commission is governed by its adopted Rules, Regulations, and Procedures. These 

Rules stipulate under Article III, DUTIES OF THE COMMISSION, Paragraph (j) that the Commission shall:

“Submit each year a progress report to the City Council summarizing its activities, major

accomplishments for the past year, and a proposed work program for the coming year. The

report shall contain for the year the attendance record of all members and the identity of

Commission officers.”

This document shall serve as the Commission’s progress report, and the attendance record of all members is

included for City Council review and use.

A Year of Transition

Evolving pandemic conditions and personnel changes for the Commission and Town staff ushered in a year

of transition for the Commission. With former Chair Kathryn Wheeler transitioning off of the Commission to

serve on City Council, Denise Fansler was appointed to serve on the Commission. The Commission members

subsequently elected Eileen Resnik to serve as Chair and Tom Souers to serve as Vice Chair for 2021. In

February, Ken Schmidt joined Town staff to serve as the Director of Development Services, and in July, Jenifer

Tedrick joined Town staff to serve as the Planning and Development Manager.

As our ability to mitigate the impacts of the pandemic improved, the Commission transitioned to a hybrid

meeting format, with the Commission and Town staff meeting in person, and meeting participants having the

option to participate in person or via Zoom. With this change in meeting format, the Commission also moved

its monthly work session to immediately precede the regular meeting. With these changes, the Commission

also reviewed and updated their Rules, Regulations, and Procedures. That document was last updated in

2004.

Commission meeting attendance remained very strong in 2021, with only one absence accrued for the year.

The following Commissioners had perfect attendance during their tenure on the Commission in 2021 – Robert

Catalani, John Meleky, Eileen Resnik, Nancy Craig, Denise Fansler, and Tom Souers. Please see the “2021

MeetingAttendance” exhibits for detailed attendance information for each commissioner.

In addition to their regular meetings, Commission members also participated in three joint meetings with the

City Council in order to provide feedback on the re-initiated Unified Development Code project.

2



As shown in the chart above, the 25 cases reviewed this year reflects a 56 percent increase from the 2020

case load. Please see the “Project Review History” exhibit to view a comparison of the annual case load by

project type.

Key trends from this historical data show that 2021 was largely consistent with pre-pandemic conditions, with

the exception of the amount of Plat applications the Town received. If 2021 had followed those pre-pandemic

trends for plat applications, our overall case load would have tracked with the 2016 five-year peak.

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

2021 Case Summary

Overall, the Commission experienced an increased workload that was more reflective of pre-pandemic

conditions. This can largely be attributed to increased restaurant activity following the drawdown of pandemic-

driven occupancy and service restrictions.

Over the course of nine regular meetings and one special meeting held in 2021, the Planning and Zoning

Commission reviewed 25 cases. This case load was comprised of the following:

• 9 Rezoning and Development Plan Requests

• 15 Special Use Permit Requests

• 1 Plat

Annual Case Review Summary

35

30

25

20

15

10

5

0

3



Notable Projects and Development Trends

Several key development trends took shape in 2021. These include:

• Strong Restaurant Demand in the Belt Line Road Corridor

Restaurant growth was the dominant trend of 2021, with substantial investment continuing at Belt

Line Rd and Montfort Drive, through new concepts such as Loro Asian Smokehouse, Jeni’s Splendid

Ice Creams, Pressed, La La Land Kind Café, and TK’s Place. Additional investment occurred at the

western end of the Belt Line corridor, through the introduction of Wing Boss and PokeWorks.

• Additional Townhome Supply – Addison Grove and Vitruvian

The next phase of the Addison Grove Townhomes will bring 33 additional “for sale” townhomes,

with 17 of these homes being “Live/Work”, allowing the homeowner to operate a small business on

the ground floor. In the Vitruvian Park neighborhood, 85 “for rent” townhome units will be developed

at the southeast corner of Vitruvian Way and Spring Valley Road. These new townhomes will

contribute to the diversity of the Town’s housing inventory.

• Continued Evolution of the Greenhill School and Trinity Christian Academy Campuses

Greenhill School and Trinity Christian Academy continue to implement their campus master plans. 

Construction of a new middle school building on the TCA campus is ongoing and will be completed

for the start of the 2023 school year. Construction of Greenhill School’s Math, Science, and 

Innovation (MSI) building will commence this winter, with a planned completion date of Fall, 2023.

Please see the “Project Map – 2021 Cases” exhibit to see the location of each case by project type.

Commission Goals for 2022

Commission goals for the 2022 calendar year include:

• Execution of the 2022 Planning and Development Work Program (see attached). Major areas of 

focus will include implementation of the UDC and review of the TOD zoning entitlements.

• Renewed focus on sustainability in the development review process, addressing issues such as 

recycling, sidewalk connectivity, preservation of tree canopy, and replacement of lost landscape.

• Process improvements targeting pre-meeting staff communication, the agenda and packet process, 

and Commission meeting procedures.

• Internal and external training and development opportunities for the Commission and staff. 4



Exhibit 1

Planning & Zoning Commissioner Attendance Record - 2021

Planning and Zoning Commissioner Attendance Record by Meeting - 2021

Commissioner 21-Jan 16-Feb 16-Mar 20-Apr 18-May 21-Jun 20-Jul 17-Aug 21-Sep 19-Oct 16-Nov 7-Dec 21-Dec

Catalani, Bob

No 

Meeting

No 

Meeting

P P P

No 

Meeting

P P P P P P P

Craig, Nancy P P P P P P P P P P

DeFrancisco, Chris P P P P A P P P P P

Fansler, Denise P P P P P P P P P P

Meleky, John P P P P P P P P P P

Resnik, Eileen (Chair) P P P P P P P P P P

Souers, Tom (Vice Chair) P P P P P P P P P P

Average N/A N/A 100% 100% 100% N/A 100% 85.7% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

MEETING ATTENDANCE - 2021

5



Exhibit 2

Annual Cases by Type

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

To
ta

lC
as

es
b

y
Ty

p
e

Comprehensive Plan 
Amendments

Plats

Special Use Permits (SUP)

Zoning Text Amendments

Rezoning and 
Development Plans

PROJECT REVIEW HISTORY

6



Exhibit 3

2021 Project Map

Rezoning/ 

Development Plans

Special Use Permits 

Plats

PROJECT MAP – 2021 CASES

7



Exhibit 4

2021 Project Updates
C

O
M

P
L

E
T

E
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T

S

5290 BELT LINE ROAD, SUITE 112B 5294 BELT LINE ROAD, SUITE 110

5290 BELT LINE ROAD, SUITE 104 3765 BELT LINE ROAD

2021 PROJECT UPDATES

8



U
N

D
E

R
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

5100 BELT LINE RD, SUITE 544

DISTRICT (SPRING 2022)

5100 BELT LINE RD, SUITE 868

LOW KEY POKE JOINT EXPANSION (SPRING 2022)

4525 BELT LINE RD

OAK’D BBQ (SUMMER 2022)

14854 MONTFORT DRIVE

TK’S PLACE (JANUARY 2022)

2021 PROJECT UPDATES

9



U
N

D
E

R
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

17001 ADDISON RD

14310 MARSH LN 4150 BELT LINE RD

3719 BELT LINE ROAD

DUTCH BROS COFFEE (SPRING 2022)

TCA MIDDLE SCHOOL (FALL 2022) POKEWORKS (SPRING 2022)

ADDISON GROVE TOWNHOMES, PH II (2022/23)

2021 PROJECT UPDATES

10



14450 MARSH LN5294 BELT LINE RD, SUITE 106 14999 MONTFORT DR

2021 PROJECT UPDATES
BISCUIT BAR (SUMMER 2022) LORO (SUMMER 2022) TIERRA ENCANTADA (FALL 2022)

VITRUVIAN TOHNHOMES (2023/2024)

3900 SPRING VALLEY RD

GREENHILL MSI BUILDING (FALL 2023)

4141 SPRING VALLEY RD

BELTWAY MED. OFFICE (WINTER 2023)

4551 BELTWAY DR

PRE-CONSTRUCTION
11



2022 Planning & Development Program Work Plan Initiation Completion Status

Key Focus Area #1: Development Review and Zoning Enforcement

Goal #1: Complete review of the final two phase of the Unified Development Code (UDC) Project Q4, 2021 Q2, 2022 Ongoing

Goal #2: Facilitate adoption and implementation of the UDC Q3, 2022 Q4, 2022 Not Initiated

Goal #3: Facilitate entitlement process for the Addison Circle Transit-Oriented Development (TOD)

project and future phases of ongoing master planned developments
Q3, 2022 Q4, 2022 Not Initiated

Goal #4: Begin/continue implementation of adopted master plans and special area studies Recurring Recurring Ongoing

Key Focus Area #2: Long Range Planning

Goal #1: Complete Sam’s Club Special Area Study Q2, 2021 Q2, 2022 Ongoing

Goal #2: Establish advisory committee, select consultant, and initiate Comprehensive Plan Update Q3, 2022 Q4, 2022 Not Initiated

Key Focus Area #3: Community Engagement

Goal #1: Establish community outreach inventory that identifies neighborhood/apartment community

leadership, as well as key business property owners and managers
Q2, 2022 Q3, 2022 Not Initiated

Goal #2: Create a neighborhood meeting process to facilitate community input on the front end of the

zoning process
Q1, 2022 Q3, 2022 Ongoing

Goal #3: Create a Development Services Department Annual Report to communicate key

development/demographic trends
Q1, 2022 Q4, 2022 Ongoing

Goal #4: Conduct outreach to business community to help them navigate Town zoning and

development requirements (i.e. SUP process)
Recurring Recurring Ongoing

Key Focus Area #4: Process Improvement and Customer Service

Goal #1: Review and Update Public Meeting procedures to better address hybrid meeting format Q1, 2022 Q2, 2022 Ongoing

Goal #2: Evaluate and implement needed improvements to Town plan and permit management

system
Recurring Recurring Ongoing

Goal #3: Review and update P & Z packet and staff report format Q1, 2022 Q3, 2022 Not Initiated

Goal #4: Expand use of GIS in development visualization and records management Recurring Recurring Not Initiated

Goal #5: Update development review Standard Operating Procedures (SOPs) and administrative tools Recurring Recurring Ongoing

Goal #6: Create a database to document Town action on Planning & Zoning Commission cases Q1, 2022 Recurring Not Initiated

Key Focus Area #5: Commission and Staff Development

Goal #1: Conduct relevant internal training on annual basis with the Commission Q2, 2022 Q4, 2022 Not Initiated

Goal #2: Plan a development tour to visit regional best practices for infill and redevelopment (every

other year)
Q3, 2022 Q3, 2022 Not Initiated

Goal #3: Conduct periodic site visits to Town projects to support the review process and to assess

lessons learned
Q2, 2022 Q4, 2022 Not Initiated

Goal #4: Provide access to online and local training events for Planning Commissioners Recurring Recurring Not Initiated 12



   
Council Meeting 2.           
Meeting Date: 02/08/2022  

Department: Parks & Recreation
Pillars: Gold Standard in Customer Service

Optimize the Addison Brand
Milestones: Define and promote Addison Identity

AGENDA CAPTION:
Present and Discuss Matters Related to the Les Lacs Park Outdoor Fitness
Court.

BACKGROUND:
On September 14, 2021, Council approved two resolutions: 

A resolution confirming the Town's intent to participate in the 2021 National
Fitness Campaign Grant Program for $25,000 towards the purchase of
fitness equipment to be installed at Les Lacs Park.
A resolution to approve the purchase of Outdoor Fitness Court equipment
from National Fitness Campaign in an amount not to exceed $124,265.

Following approval by Council, staff facilitated the purchase of the equipment
with 2019 bond funds.  The equipment is in the possession of the Town awaiting
installation.  Staff is currently reviewing proposals from contractors to install the
concrete pad for the equipment installation. 

In November - December 2021, residents approached Council and staff with
concerns about the installation of the equipment at the proposed location at Les
Lacs Park. Mayor Joe Chow and Deputy Mayor Pro-tem Paul Walden asked that
an item on this topic be placed on a Council meeting agenda for discussion. Staff
will make a presentation that gives an overview of the residents' concerns and
provide background information regarding the selection of the location for fitness
court and equipment at Les Lacs Park to help aid Council's discussion.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff seeks direction from Council.

Attachments
Presentation - Outdoor Fitness Court 



Outdoor Fitness
Court

1



Purpose
The purpose of this presentation is to discuss resident concerns regarding the proposed installation of an Outdoor Fitness Court at Les Lacs Park.

The concerns shared by the group of residents are:
- The location / use is not appropriate
- Greenscape will be lost
- Aesthetics
- Potential to cause crime or nuisance situations
- Materials will deteriorate and require maintenance
- Location by the playground may not be appropriate
- Allocation of funds for the court is a concern
- Will not be well used
- Appeals to a younger age group which is not represented in the area

Staff will present background information identifying how the Outdoor Fitness Court and the location were identified for Les Lacs Park in 
order to help facilitate Council discussion.

2



Background – Parks Master Plan

3

• April 2019 - The Parks Recreation and Open Space Plan (PROS) was adopted by Council. The adopted plan recommended installation of outdoor
fitness equipment in Les Lacs Park. The plan was derived from an extensive public input process which included the following:

• Special Project Committee - Comprised of 10 Addison residents who provided consistent input, review and direction throughout the process.

• One-on-One Interviews - Interviews with Council to capture their individual thoughts regarding opportunities for enhancing Addison’s Parks 
and recreation system.

• Pop-Up Intercepts - Ten intercept events were held in parks and at community facilities. Locations included Les Lacs Park, the Addison 
Athletic Club, Quorum Business Association meeting, Spruill Park and the Spring Town Meeting, feedback from 215 residents was gathered.

• Maptionnaire Questionnaire - A seven week online place-based process asked community members to identify and locate their favorite parks 
and activities as well as opportunities for improvement and new ideas. Over 900 members participated and placed 4,000 digital comment 
pins on the map.

• Prioritization Survey - The community was invited to participate in a survey where they were asked to allocate funds between different types
of projects and different sites in order to identify funding priorities that represent the desires of the community, 161 responses were 
received.

• Draft Plan Review - The draft plan was made available for review by Council, the Special Project Committee and by the community. Feedback 
was incorporated into the final plan that was presented to Council for adoption. Approximately 50 residents discussed the plan and provided 
comments.



Background – Parks Master Plan

During the PROS input process Active Recreation was identified as
a top priority of Addison residents .

“Expanding opportunities for exercise and active recreation in 
Addison’s parks, programs and open space is a key priority for
community members, as they seek to improve their health, fitness
and overall well-being.” – Page 11 PROS

Example of a public input intercept board that was used at the Addison Athletic 
Club. One of the write-in Post-it notes was “Provide fitness stations in the parks". 
This comment was also made by residents in the Maptionnaire process. These 
comments aligned with recommendations from MIG, the consultant, for the plan. 4



Background – Parks Master Plan
In the PROS plan, goals were established based on public input.
This excerpt is from page 20 of the plan.

5



Background – Parks Master Plan

In the PROS plan site specific recommendations were made.
This excerpt is from page 49 of the plan.

Provide shaded outdoor fitness stations

6



Background – Bond Election

Bond Committee Report
Page 164

• June 2019 – Based on recommendations in the PROS plan, Staff 
presented the Outdoor Fitness Court to the Addison Bond Advisory 
Committee which consisted of 28 Addison residents / business owners.  
Based on this information provided by staff, the committee included an
outdoor fitness court adjacent to Les Lacs Park & Beltway / Arapaho
Connector Trail in the recommended bond projects.

• August 2019 – Council passed an ordinance calling for a Bond Election.
The Propositions included in the ordinance were based on the
recommendations in the Bond Committee Report.

• November 2019 – 825 voters were in favor of Proposition C, which 
included the addition of an outdoor fitness station at Les Lacs Park.

Bond Election Webpage Description of Proposition C Projects

7

Bond Election Results



Background – Site Selection
• May 2021 – Staff visited area parks with outdoor fitness 

stations to identify a product that would be durable and offer 
ample fitness opportunities and identified National Fitness 
Campaign (NFC) Fitness Court as the preferred product. 
Factored into the decision, was the NFC app that offers fitness 
classes social engagement and the ability to offer group 
classes at the court.

• June 2021 – Staff identified a shaded location at Les Lacs Park 
playground that has ample space for an Outdoor Fitness Court. 
The criteria listed below was used to determine this location:

• 38’ x 37’ 8” space for the 1,400 SF concrete pad
• Accessible to parking and pedestrian paths / trails
• Shaded
• Minimal impacts on trees and the landscape
• Located more central to surrounding to commercial 

development and not residential
• Easily accessible from AAC to facilitate fitness classes
• Visible from AAC so that is can be monitored
• Limited disruption to open space

8



Background – Court / Site Selection
• July 2021 – Addison Parks & Recreation was offered a $25,000 grant

from Texas Recreation and Park Society (TRAPS) and NFC to apply
towards the purchase of outdoor fitness equipment. To apply for the
grant the location must be deemed appropriate by the grant committee
and meet the following criteria:

• Iconic Sites – Visibility plays a key role in bringing power and
excitement to the Fitness Court.

• Accessibility – To support the campaign’s initiative of world class free 
fitness for all, the Fitness Court should be placed in a publicly 
accessible area.

• Connectivity – The fitness court is designed as a piece of healthy 
infrastructure that pairs with city parks, trails and pedestrian 
infrastructure.

As part of the site selection process an activity analysis map is created to
identify areas of high pedestrian traffic. Les Lacs Park had a high level of
pedestrian traffic as indicated in the brighter yellow – white colors.

9



Background – Site Selection

10



Background – Public Input

11

Received 64 Votes

Received 26 Votes

Received 16 Votes

Received 20 Votes

• August 2021 – A public input meeting was held on 
Redding Trail Drainage and Trail Improvements in which 
public input was gathered regarding the community’s 
preference for graphics and color for the Outdoor Fitness 
color. The location of the court was also included in the 
graphics made available to the community.

• August 2021 – In addition to the public meeting a Fitness 
Station survey was made available to residents to identify 
the community’s preference for graphics and color scheme 
for the Outdoor Fitness Court. The location of the court 
was also included in the graphics made available to the 
community. Option A, the Cyan color scheme was favored 
by 64 residents, a total of 126 residents participated in the 
survey*.

• September 2021- Council accepted the grant for the
fitness equipment and approved the purchase of the
equipment.

• October 2021 – The equipment was purchased and is
awaiting installation.

*One resident did comment on the social media announcement for the court that a
none of the above option should have been included.



Background – Project Announcement
• September 2021 – Communications were shared in the Town

newsletter and online highlighting that Council approved a contract 
with NFC for the outdoor fitness court at Les Lacs Park.

• The social media engagement reached 3,477 people and feedback 
gathered was positive with 94 likes and 18 hearts.  Comments made 
were:

• Nice!
• How awesome. This will be a great addition.
• This is cool! Can’t wait to use this.
• Love this!!! Where exactly will it be located?
• Wow, this is going to be amazing!
• Exciting!
• How Awesome!
• Sounds great!

12



Local Municipalities with Fitness Courts

City Length of
Installation

Maintenance
Issues

Nuisance Issues Usage Use by Age Group Additional Comments

Balch Springs Just opened Facility is new No Average for a 
new facility

All ages but mostly used by 
residents in their 30-50’s

Has had good feedback about graphics on mural wall.

Fate 3 Years 11 Months Normal Aging and
a cushion that was
torn by a teenager.

Not to my knowledge. The 
court is right next to our 
heavily used basketball court 
and I am not aware of any 
disrespect.

Low to Average We are a young community, so the 
highest use is those in their 30-40’s, 
which is most of our community.

This is a great benefit to our community that can work out on
their schedule, in open air, which with Covid is a good thing.
The app has evolved and is useful!

Grapevine 4 years Only routine 
maintenance

Occasional teen / tween 
climbing on equipment but 
not a common occurrence or 
something we have problems 
with.

Low to Average It appeals to a wide range of uses 
but most users are middle aged.
We do have several seniors that use 
it as well

I would encourage you to make sure it has shade. Locating it 
by a sports field and / or walking trails like ours encourages 
folks to stop by in the middle of a walk a do cardio exercise.

McKinney 2 Years No, Just follow the 
maintenance 
guidelines

No High All Age Groups Court provides outdoors workouts which has been helpful during 
the pandemic. Allows recreation teams a space for events / 
classes. This was a great addition to our park system and we 
are very happy with the free fitness it provides the public.

Midlothian 8 Months No, it is low 
maintenance

We have not had any issues 
with disrespectful or unruly 
users.

Never crowded 
but consistent 
use through out 
the day

Average age group is 30-50.
Middle School Tennis Coach uses it 
to train students and other fitness 
groups use it also.

It has been well received. We are happy we added it to our 
amenities, especially with Covid hanging around.

13

Because of concerns shared, by the group of residents, staff reached out to DFW municipalities with a NFC Fitness Court and asked questions to 
gather additional information.



Council Discussion

14

In this presentation, staff has shared with Council the concerns from a group of residents and has provided
background information regarding:
• Identification of recreation needs for Les Lacs Park
• Site Selection Process
• Equipment Selection Process
• Public Input gathered regarding aesthetics
• Feedback from other municipalities

Staff requests Council discussion in order to determine how to move forward with the installation of the purchased 
equipment.



Questions?

15



   
Council Meeting 3.           
Meeting Date: 02/08/2022  

Department: City Secretary 

AGENDA CAPTION:
Consider Action on the Minutes from the January 19, 2022 Special City
Council Meeting.   

BACKGROUND:
The minutes for the January 19, 2022 special City Council meeting have been
prepared for consideration.

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Minutes - January 19, 2022 



Town of Addison, Texas 
January 19, 2022 Special City Council Meeting       Page 1 of 2 
 

D R A F T 
 

 

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE 
CITY COUNCIL 

 
January 19, 2022  

ADDISON TREEHOUSE 

14681 MIDWAY RD. SUITE 200,  
ADDISON, TX 75001 

 
5:30 PM EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 
The Addison City Council conducted its Special Council Meeting on Wednesday, January 19, 2022, 
at the Addison TreeHouse with a quorum of the City Council physically present. Limited seating 
for members of the public was available using CDC recommended social distancing measures. The 
Town utilized telephone and videoconferencing to facilitate participation in the meeting. Interested 
parties were able to make public comments and address the Council via emailed comments 
submitted to the City Secretary at iparker@addisontx.gov by 3:00 pm on the meeting day. Members 
of the public were also entitled to participate remotely via Toll-Free Dial-in Number: 877.853.5247; 
Meeting ID: 409.327.0683 Participant ID: #. Detailed instructions on how to participate in this 
meeting were available on the Town’s website on the Agenda Page. The meeting was live streamed 
on Addison's website at www.addisontexas.net 
 
Present:   Mayor Joe Chow; Mayor Pro Tempore Guillermo Quintanilla; Deputy Mayor Pro 

Tempore Paul Walden; Council Member Tom Braun; Council Member Lori Ward; 
Council Member Kathryn Wheeler; Council Member Marlin Willesen.  

 
Call Meeting to Order:  Mayor Chow called the meeting to order. 

 
Pledge of Allegiance:  Mayor Chow led the Pledge of Allegiance 

http://www.addisontexas.net/


Town of Addison, Texas 
January 19, 2022 Special City Council Meeting       Page 2 of 2 
 

 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
Closed (Executive) Session of the Addison City Council pursuant to: 
 
Section 551.087, Texas Government Code, to discuss or deliberate regarding commercial or 
financial information that the City Council has received from a business prospect or business 
prospects that the City Council seeks to have locate, stay, or expand in or near the territory of 
the Town of Addison and with which the City Council is conducting economic development 
negotiations, and/or to deliberate the offer of a financial or other incentive to such business 
prospect or business prospects: 

 
• Interview master developer finalists for the Town’s Transit-Oriented Development 

Project in the Addison Circle area. 

Mayor Chow closed the Open Session to convene the City Council into Closed Executive Session 
at 5:32 p.m. 

Reconvene in to Regular Session: In accordance with Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, 
the City Council will reconvene into Regular Session to consider action, if any, on matters 
discussed in Executive Session. 
 
Mayor Chow reconvened the City Council into Open Session at 10:00 p.m.  No action was taken as 
a result of Executive Session. 
 
 

Adjourn Meeting 
 

There being no further business to come before the Council, Mayor Chow adjourned the meeting. 
          

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 
    
 
          _________________________________  
      Joe Chow, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________ 
Irma G. Parker, City Secretary 



   
Council Meeting 4.           
Meeting Date: 02/08/2022  

Department: City Secretary 

AGENDA CAPTION:
Consider Action on the Minutes from the January 25, 2022 City Council
Meeting.   

BACKGROUND:
The minutes for the January 25, 2022 City Council Meeting have been prepared
for consideration.

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Minutes - January 25, 2022 



Town of Addison, Texas 
January 25, 2022 City Council Meeting Minutes   Page 1 of 7 
 

D R A F T 
OFFICIAL ACTIONS OF THE  

ADDISON CITY COUNCIL 
 

January 25, 2022 
 

 6:00 p.m. Executive Session & Work Session  
7:30 p.m. Regular Meeting  

 
Addison TreeHouse 

14681 Midway Rd., Addison, TX 75001 
 

The Addison City Council conducted its Regular Council Meeting on Tuesday, January 25, 2022, 
at the Addison TreeHouse with a quorum of the City Council physically present. Limited seating 
for members of the public was available using CDC recommended social distancing measures. 
The Town utilized telephone and videoconferencing to facilitate participation in the meeting. 
Interested parties were able to make public comments and address the Council via emailed 
comments submitted to the City Secretary at iparker@addisontx.gov by 3:00 pm on the meeting 
day. Members of the public were also entitled to participate remotely via Toll-Free Dial-in 
Number: 877.853.5247; Meeting ID: 409.327.0683 Participant ID: #. Detailed instructions on how 
to participate in this meeting were available on the Town’s website on the Agenda Page. The 
meeting was live streamed on Addison's website at www.addisontexas.net 
 
Present:   Mayor Joe Chow; Mayor Pro Tempore Guillermo Quintanilla; Deputy Mayor Pro 

Tempore Paul Walden; Council Member Tom Braun; Council Member Lori Ward; 
Council Member Kathryn Wheeler; Council Member Marlin Willesen. 

 
Call Meeting to Order:  Mayor Chow called the meeting to order. 

 
Pledge of Allegiance:  Mayor Chow led the Pledge of Allegiance 

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 
Closed (Executive) Session of the Addison City Council pursuant to: 
 
Section 551.087, Texas Government Code, to discuss or deliberate regarding commercial or 
financial information that the City Council has received from a business prospect or business 
prospects that the City Council seeks to have locate, stay, or expand in or near the territory 
of the Town of Addison and with which the City Council is conducting economic 

http://www.addisontexas.net/


Town of Addison, Texas 
January 25, 2022 City Council Meeting Minutes   Page 2 of 7 
 

development negotiations, and/or to deliberate the offer of a financial or other incentive to 
such business prospect or business prospects: 

• Project Tailor 
• Discuss master developer proposals for the Town’s Transit Oriented Development 

Project 

Mayor Chow closed the Open Session to convene the City Council into Closed Executive Session 
at 6:06 p.m. 

Reconvene into Regular Session: In accordance with Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, 
the City Council will reconvene into Regular Session to consider action, if any, on matters 
discussed in Executive Session. 

Mayor Chow reconvened the City Council into Open Session at 8:40 p.m.  No action was taken as 
a result of Executive Session. 

 
WORK SESSION 

 
1. Present and discuss the Council Calendar for February, March, and April 2022. 
 
City Secretary Irma Parker reviewed the meeting schedule for February, March and April 2022.  
She advised that the Spring Town Meeting is tentatively on the calendar for Wednesday, April 13th 
due to this being the only date available at the hotel venue. Alternative locations and dates were 
discussed, and it was determined that staff will check availability at other venues for April 14th 
and April 18th.   The date will be finalized at a future meeting. 
 
2. Present and Discuss the Airport Quarterly Report for the Fiscal Year 2021 Fourth 

Quarter Ended September 30, 2021. 
 
Joel Jenkinson, Airport Director, presented this item.  He advised the purpose of this item is to 
provide City Council with an overview of key Airport performance measures for the fourth quarter 
of Fiscal Year 2021, which ended on September 30, 2021. This is the first of what will be a regular 
quarterly report on Airport performance measures and other significant events. This report also 
includes year-end summary data for the full Fiscal Year 2021. 
 
Mr. Jenkinson advised the report presents data on revenue, fuel flowage, and aircraft operations 
(take-offs and landings) including international operations. The report also includes a snapshot of 
the Airport's real estate portfolio. 
 
Highlights from the fourth quarter include: 

• Aircraft operations continue to show a strong trend of recovery from the pandemic. 
• Instrument Flight Rules (IFR) operations, which are a good marker for jet and 

turbo-prop operations, were unusually strong. 



Town of Addison, Texas 
January 25, 2022 City Council Meeting Minutes   Page 3 of 7 
 

• Fuel flowage for the fourth quarter posted the highest quarterly volume in roughly 
14 years. Jet-A accounted for 91.8% of the total fuel volume for the quarter. 

• Addison is benefiting from the closure of Runway 13R/31L at Dallas Love Field, 
which began April 27, 2021 and is expected to continue at least until the end of 
April 2022. Congestion resulting from Love Field being reduced to a single-runway 
operation has encouraged a significant volume of business aviation traffic to select 
Addison as an alternative. This development has positively impacted Addison's IFR 
operations and Jet-A fuel flowage volume. 

• Real estate revenues remained flat, while fuel flowage fee revenue increased in 
proportion to fuel flowage volume, driving up total revenues. 

• With respect to the real estate portfolio, the airport is effectively at 100% 
occupancy. 

• The Galaxy FBO project is nearing completion and is expected to open in early 
February 2022. When Galaxy FBO opens, it will add more than 100,000 square feet 
of much-needed hangar capacity at Addison. 

• The U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) and Airport Administration 
building is substantially complete as of October 15, 2021. Substantial completion 
is when the project is available for the owner or tenant to occupy the space to either 
operate or in this case complete tenant finish-out. The October 15 date is when CBP 
was able to enter the first floor space and begin finish-out for installation of their 
items. Security and access controls are the responsibility of JC Commercial to 
install, however that work is at the direction of CBP. It is anticipated that CBP will 
occupy the first floor of the facility on January 31, 2022. 

Highlights from the full Fiscal Year 2021 include: 
• Total aircraft operations were down slightly (between 4% and 5%) compared with 

Fiscal Years 2019 and 2020. However, annual IFR operations reached their highest 
level since Fiscal Year 2008. 

• Total annual fuel volume was up 24.1% over the Fiscal Year 2020 total and reached 
its highest annual value since Fiscal Year 2007. 

• Total annual revenue was essentially flat from prior years, excepting the anomalous 
Fiscal Year 2019 in which a one-time $1 Million lease pre-payment was received 
in connection with the Galaxy FBO ground lease. 

Mr. Jenkinson provided an update on the Customs & Border Protection (CBP) and Airport 
Administration offices project. He advised airport staff occupied the 2nd floor at the end of April 
and the first of May the second floor substantially completed.  The first floor was substantially 
completed on October 15 with CBP’s IT and access controls not yet completed.  The CBP is 
expected to occupy the 1st floor on January 31, 2022. 
 
Mr. Jenkinson advised that the Galaxy Fixed Base Operation (FBO) project construction 
commenced at the end of 2019 following an initial lease payment in July 2019 of $1 million.  
Substantial completion is expected in February 2022 and initial operations are expected to 
commence then as well. 
 



Town of Addison, Texas 
January 25, 2022 City Council Meeting Minutes   Page 4 of 7 
 

Mr. Jenkinson reviewed the Atlantic Aviation FBO project.  He advised that a new ground lease 
was approved by Council on August 11, 2020 with three extensions of lease term tied to capital 
investments totaling a minimum of $14 Million.  He noted that Atlantic Aviation was acquired by 
Kohlberg Kravis Roberts (KKR) from Macquarie Infrastructure Corporation for $4.475 Billion 
with the sale closed on September 24, 2021.  Ameristar formally located at 4451 Glenn Curtis 
Drive has moved out of Hangar 2.  Demolition of Hangar 2 and construction of a new hangar must 
be completed by four years after lease commencement date.  This is a minimum of a $6 million 
capital investment.  Atlantic is still in the plan development phase for the new hangar. 
 
Mr. Jenkinson reviewed pending projects as follows: 

• Runway and taxiway pavement preservation and runway re-designation 
• FY21 AIP grant; original amount was $1,475,000; reduced to $1,031,020 based on 

bids received. 
• Project includes crack sealing on runway, Taxiway Alpha, and connecting 

taxiways. 
• Project also includes runway designation change, from 15-33 to 16-34, with 

replacement  of airfield guidance sign panels and addition of (thermoplastic) 
surface-painted holding position signs. 

• The project has been postponed until spring, as the products cannot be applied in 
cold weather. 

• Runway designation will officially change to 16-34 with the March 27, 2022, FAA 
chart publication. 

• Design for Taxiway Bravo extensions 
• FY21 AIP grant in the amount of $805,000 (90% FAA, 10% local match). 
• Engineering consultant selection RFQ advertised January 6, 2022; responses due 

February 2, 2022. 
• Construction of Taxiway Bravo extensions and west side service road (first phase). 
• FY22 AIP grant, estimated amount of $7.5 Million (90% FAA, 10% local match 

except for road at 50%). 
• TxDOT will request local matching funds after bids are received (estimated match: 

$1,440,400). 
 
In response to a question from Mayor Pro Tempore Quintanilla, Mr. Jenkinson advised that he 
plans to have a calendar year report following the end of 2022.  Mayor Pro Tempore Quintanilla 
also inquired about the need for additional fuel storage.  Mr. Jenkinson responded that there are 
four storage tanks and approximately one is being used each day.  He would like to enlist an 
engineering firm to design additional fuel storage tanks to interface with the existing tanks in order 
to have more than one-week’s supply of fuel on-hand.   
 
Deputy Mayor Pro-Tempore Walden inquired about a grand opening for the Galaxy FBO.  Mr. 
Jenkinson advised they will have a soft opening.  A grand opening is possible this Spring for both 
Galaxy and the U.S. Customs and Border Protection facilities.   
 
Discussion of potential future expansions followed.  Council Members expressed appreciation for 
this comprehensive report. 

 



Town of Addison, Texas 
January 25, 2022 City Council Meeting Minutes   Page 5 of 7 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

Announcements and Acknowledgements regarding Town and Council Events and Activities  

• Addison Fire Department Heart Safe Community Recognition 

Melissa Christon from the North Central Texas Trauma Regional Advisory Council (NCTTRAC) 
presented Mayor Joe Chow, Fire Chief David Jones, Deputy Chief C.J. Alexander, and Battalion 
Chief John Lage with a certificate designating Addison as a Heart Safe Community. The Heart 
Safe Community Program is designed to recognize the efforts a community makes to protect its 
citizens from the effects of heart disease and sudden cardiac death by evaluating different aspects 
of the system as a whole. NCTTRAC evaluated Addison on its ease of access to pre-hospital 
emergency care, the response of emergency first responders, public placement of automated 
external defibrillators, citizen CPR training, public health initiatives, and dedicated cardiac care at 
local hospitals before selecting them for this recognition. 

 
Discussion of Events/Meetings 

 
Public Comment: The City Council invites citizens to address the City Council on any matter, including items on 
the agenda, except public hearings that are included on the agenda. Comments related to public hearings will be 
heard when the specific hearing starts. Citizen comments are limited to three (3) minutes, unless otherwise required 
by law. To address the Council, please fill out a City Council Appearance Card and submit it to a staff member prior 
to the Public Comment item on the agenda. The Council is not permitted to take any action or discuss any item not 
listed on the agenda. The Council may choose to place the item on a future agenda. 
 
City Secretary Parker advised that no citizens had requested to address the City Council.     

 
Consent Agenda: All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine by the City Council and will 
be enacted by one motion with no individual consideration. If individual consideration of an item is requested, it will 
be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed separately. 
 
3. Consider Action on the Minutes from the January 11, 2022 City Council Meeting. 
 
MOTION:   Council Member Willesen moved to approve Consent Agenda Item 3 as submitted. 
Mayor Pro Tempore Quintanilla seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
 
Regular Items 
 
4. Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on Change Order #4 (Final Reconciliation 

Change Order) to the Contract with JC Commercial, Inc. for Various Costs Related 
to Unforeseen Site Conditions, Changes Requested by Town Staff, and Changes 
Requested by the United States Customs Staff for the Airport Administration and 
Customs and Border Protection Facility at Addison Airport and Authorize the City 
Manager to Execute the Change Order in an Amount Not to Exceed $222,681.13. 



Town of Addison, Texas 
January 25, 2022 City Council Meeting Minutes   Page 6 of 7 
 

 
Joel Jenkinson, Airport Director provided a project schedule review for the Airport Administration 
and Customs and Border Protection Facility at Addison Airport.  He advised the project began 
October 15, 2019.  The substantial competition date for the Airside (ramp) was April 22, 2021.  
The Landside (2nd floor for Airport staff) occupancy date was April 30, 2021 and the Landside (1st 
floor for the Customs and Border Protection) projected operation date is January 31, 2022.  The 
project budget of $9,009,967.00 was presented.  It is estimated to finish under budget at 
$8,871,170.03. 
 
Construction Management Engineer Mitchell McAnally presented an overview for Change Order 
#4.  This is the final change order and includes project credits, CBP initiated changes, Town of 
Addison initiated changes, and other items such as building functionality, material ordering issues 
and installation conflict items.  Details of these items was provided. 
 
The total cost of changes in each of the four categories, along with the total proposed cost of this 
final reconciliation change order is as follows: 
  
 

CHANGE ORDER #4 COST CATEGORY AMOUNT 
Project Credits $(16,275.75) 
CBP Initiated Change Items $111,065.53 
Town of Addison Initiated Change Items $22,691.22 
Building Functionality, Material Ordering Issues, & Installation Conflict Items $105,200.13 

FINAL RECONCILATION CHANGE ORDER #4 TOTAL COST $222,681.14 
 
In addition to the cost, Change Order #4 items added 244 days to the total contract time, with a 
resulting substantial completion date of October 15, 2021. Security and access controls are the 
responsibility of JC Commercial to install; however, this work is at the direction of CBP. 
Additional contract days to reach substantial completion were necessitated mainly by delays in 
obtaining specified items or in identifying and obtaining acceptable substitutes for specified items. 
Additional time beyond the substantial completion date was required to procure and install CBP-
specified IT, security, and access control items. The project has not incurred construction 
administration charges beyond the substantial completion date. While the project will finish well 
behind the original schedule, approved and proposed changes remain within the available 
contingency amount. 
 
Mayor Pro Tempore Quintanilla requested the City Manager prepare a “lessons learned” follow-
up report regarding this project.  City Manager Pierson expressed his appreciation to everyone 
involved in this project.  He also reminded the Council that this project is not being paid for with 
taxpayer dollars but with Airport user fees. 
 
MOTION:  Deputy Mayor Pro Tempore Walden moved to approve. Mayor Pro Tempore 
Quintanilla seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously. 

   

 
Adjourn Meeting 
 



Town of Addison, Texas 
January 25, 2022 City Council Meeting Minutes   Page 7 of 7 
 

There being no further business to come before the Council, Mayor Chow adjourned the meeting. 
      
   TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 
       
   __________________________________ 
   Joe Chow, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
______________________________ 
Irma G. Parker, City Secretary 



   
Council Meeting 5.           
Meeting Date: 02/08/2022  

Department: Police
Pillars: Gold Standard in Public Safety

AGENDA CAPTION:
Consider Action on an Ordinance Revising Sec. 78-162 Authority to Remove
Illegally Parked Vehicles.    

BACKGROUND:
The Town recently revised the following two sections of Chapter 78 (Traffic and
Vehicles) of the Town's Code of Ordinances (Code) at the January 11, 2022
Council Meeting: Sec. 78-175 (Overnight Parking of Certain Vehicles Within
Residential Areas Prohibited) and Sec. 78-286 (Storage). In the process of
preparing these updates, our City Attorney's office identified an additional issue
with Sec. 78-162 (Illegally Parked Vehicles).

Specifically, this section of the Code only grants local authority to tow or remove
illegally parked vehicles that are in violation of Sec. 78-165 (Designation of No
Parking and Permitted Parking Areas) which prohibits certain on-street parking
between 2am - 6am.  Because no other local parking violations are identified in
Sec. 78-162, the Town presently does not have general local authority to remove
illegally parked vehicles under any other section of Chapter 78, including the
recently updated commercial vehicle parking and storage sections and several
other sections regulating parking on public and private property. This issue does
not currently prevent the Town from enforcing violations through issuance of
criminal citations and does not prevent removal of vehicles where state law
expressly authorizes this authority (e.g., abandoned vehicles, etc.). 

The revised ordinance corrects this issue by granting local authority to the Police
Department, Code Enforcement or any other designee of the City Manager to
tow and remove vehicles that are illegally parked in violation of Chapter 78 of the
Code.

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Ordinance - Sec 78-162 
Ordinance - Sec 78-162 Redline 



Ordinance - Sec 78-162 Redline 



Town of Addison, Texas 
Ordinance No.           Page 1 of 2 

ORDINANCE NO. _______ 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS, AMENDING 
CHAPTER 78, ARTICLE IV, BY AMENDING AND RESTATING SECTION 78-
162 (AUTHROITY TO REMOVE ILLEGALLY PARKED VEHICLES); 
PROVIDING AUTHORITY FOR THE REMOVAL OF ILLEGALLY PARKED 
AND STORED VEHICLES; PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY; A SEVERABILITY 
CLAUSE; A SAVINGS CLAUSE, AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

 WHEREAS, the City Council has adopted local regulations governing the parking and 
storage of vehicles within the City to protect the health, safety, and welfare of the general public 
and citizens of the City; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council finds it necessary to modify the existing local regulations 
governing the removal of unlawfully pakred or stored vehicles in order to mitigate the adverse 
effects caused by such vehicles and to ensure the safe use of public and private roadways, streets, 
alleys, rights-of-way, parking lots, parking facilities, and other public and private property within 
the City; and 
 
 WHERERAS, the City Council hereby desires to amend the City’s Code of Ordinances, 
Chapter 78, Article IV, by amending and restating Section 78-162, providing for the City’s 
authority to remove vehicles parked or stored in violation of Chapter 78 of the Code of Ordinances. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS: 
 
 SECTION 1.  That the recitals and findings set forth above are hereby found to be true and 
correct and incorporated as if fully set forth herein. 
 
 SECTION 2. That Chapter 78, Article IV, Section 78-162 is hereby amended and restated 
to read as follows: 
 

“… 

Sec. 78-162. – Authority to Remove Illegally Parked Vehicles. 

(a) The city council has determined that vehicles parked, left standing, or stored in 
violation of this Chapter present an inherent threat to the health, safety and general 
welfare of the public and residents within the town. Accordingly, in addition to any 
penalty or other remedy found in this Chapter, the city manager, chief of police, or any 
other person duly authorized by the foregoing, including persons with whom the town 
may have a valid contract for the removal of vehicles, is hereby authorized to remove 
any vehicle parked, left standing, or stored in violation of this Chapter. 

(b) It is the intent of the city council that the authority granted in this section is granted 
to the greatest extent permitted by law; provided, that this authority shall not apply where 



Town of Addison, Texas 
Ordinance No.           Page 2 of 2 

removal of a vehicle in violation of this Chapter is expressly prohibited by or would be in 
direct conflict with other applicable law.   
 
…” 
 

 SECTION 3.  Any person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions or terms of 
this ordinance shall be subject to penalty as provided for in the Code of Ordinances, as heretofore 
amended, and upon conviction shall be punished by a fine set in accordance with Chapter 1, 
Section 1-7 of the Code of Ordinances for the Town of Addison.   
 
 SECTION 4.  The provisions of this Ordinance are severable, and should any section, 
subsection, paragraph, sentence,  phrase or word of this Ordinance, or application thereof to any 
person, firm, corporation or other business entity or any circumstance, be adjudged or held to be 
unconstitutional, illegal or invalid, the same shall not affect the validity of the remaining or other 
parts or portions of this Ordinance, and the City Council hereby declares that it would have passed 
such remaining parts or portions of this Ordinance despite such unconstitutionality, illegality, or 
invalidity, which remaining portions shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
 SECTION 5.  All ordinances of the City in conflict with the provisions of this ordinance 
be, and the same are hereby repealed and all other ordinances of the City not in conflict with the 
provisions of this ordinance shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
 SECTION 6.  This Ordinance shall become effective from and after its passage and 
approval and after publication as may be required by law or by the City Charter or ordinance. 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, Texas, on 
this the 8th day of FEBRUARY 2022. 
 

 
TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 

 
 
 
             

Joe Chow, Mayor 
 
 

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
              
Irma Parker, City Secretary Whitt Wyatt, City Attorney 
 

 



Sec. 78-162. -– Authority to Remove Illegally parkedParked Vehicles. 

(a) The city council has determined that vehicles. 

The chief of police parked, left standing, or any other officer of the police department shall 
remove or order removal of any vehicle parkingstored in violation of section 78-165, such 
violation being deemed injuriousthis Chapter present an inherent threat to the health, safety and 
general welfare of the public and residents within the town. Accordingly, in addition to any 
penalty or other remedy found in this Chapter, the city manager, chief of police, or any other 
person duly authorized by the foregoing, including persons with whom the town may have a 
valid contract for the removal of vehicles, is hereby authorized to remove any vehicle parked, 
left standing, or stored in violation of this Chapter. 

(b) It is the intent of the city council that the authority granted in this section is granted to the 
greatest extent permitted by law; provided, that this authority shall not apply where removal of a 
vehicle in violation of this Chapter is expressly prohibited by or would be in direct conflict with 
other applicable law. 



   
Council Meeting 6.           
Meeting Date: 02/08/2022  

Department: Information Technology
Pillars: Excellence in Asset Management
Milestones: Maximize use of cutting edge technology to enhance public safety

AGENDA CAPTION:
Consider Action on a Resolution Approving the Purchase of (120) Microsoft
Windows 2019 Server Licenses, (4) Microsoft SQL 2019 Server Licenses,
and (120) Microsoft Windows 2019 Server Client Access Licenses and
Authorizing the City Manager to Execute the Purchase Order in an Amount
Not to Exceed $76,152.08.

BACKGROUND:
Since 1998, each Town department has been annually contributing to the
Information Technology Equipment Replacement Fund based on their total
number of users.  This fund allows the Town to evaluate and replace systems,
including hardware and software, on a regular basis in order to be responsive to
the increasing demands on the network.

Currently, we are using Microsoft Windows 2012 Server and 2012 SQL Server
Licenses, which based on Microsoft's Licensing Policy includes:   

Support for 2012 SQL Server which will end on July 12, 2022
Support for Windows 2012 Server and 2012 R2 will end on October 10, 2023

'End of support' means regular security updates will no longer be provided. With
cyber attacks becoming more sophisticated and frequent, running apps and data
on unsupported versions can create significant security and compliance risks.
Upgrading to the most current versions will provide better performance,
efficiency, and regular security updates.

Staff identified the proposed vendor, SHI, through the Texas Department of
Information Resources (DIR) cooperative contracts program. The DIR simplifies
the procurement process for public sector entities by releasing Request for
Proposals (RFPs) and choosing vendors at the State level.  State agencies and
local governments are then able to purchase from these approved vendors at the
bid prices.  This saves the Town the time and expense of conducting the RFP
process and allows the Town to benefit from the bulk purchase pricing available
through the program.   

This item is budgeted in the Information Technology Repalcement Fund and it is



below the budgeted amount of $100,000. This upgrade will take 4 months to
complete. 

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Resolution - Approving the Purchase of Microsoft Server Licenses 



RESOLUTION NO. ________

A  RESOLUTION  OF  THE  CITY  COUNCIL  OF  THE  TOWN  OF  ADDISON,
APPROVING  THE  PURCHASE  OF  ONE  HUNDRED  AND  TWENTY  (120)
MICROSOFT  WINDOWS  2019  SERVER  LICENSES,  FOUR  (4)  MICROSOFT  SQL
2019 SERVER LICENSES, AND ONE HUNDRED AND TWENTY (120) MICROSOFT
WINDOWS 2019 SERVER CLIENT ACCESS LICENSES (CAL); AUTHORIZING THE
CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE PURCHASE ORDER IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO
EXCEED $76,152.08; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City is currently using the 2012 versions of Microsoft Windows Server
and SQL Server (the “Server Licenses”) for the City’s primary server systems; and 

WHEREAS,  pursuant  to  Microsoft’s  Licensing  Policy,  support  and  regular  security
updates for the City’s Server Licenses are scheduled to be phased out beginning on July 12,
2022; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined it necessary to upgrade the current Server
Licenses  and therefore  authorizes  the  purchase of  the  2019 versions of the Microsoft  server
licenses  identified  below  (the  “Licenses”),  being  more  particularly  described  in  the  SHI
Government Solutions Quotation # 21459501, dated January 11, 2022 (the “Quote”).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS:

SECTION 1.  The City Council hereby approves the purchase of the following Licenses
in an amount not to exceed $76,152.08, as more particularly described in the Quote attached to
this Resolution as Exhibit A:  

Quantity Description

120 Microsoft Windows 2019 Server Licenses
120 Microsoft Windows 2019 Server Client Access Licenses
4 Microsoft SQL 2019 Server Licenses

The City Manager is hereby authorized to execute such purchase orders and other documents as
may be necessary to effectuate the purchase and delivery of the same.

SECTION 2. This Resolution shall take effect from and after its date of adoption.

DULY RESOLVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the Town of Addison,
Texas, on this the 8  th day of FEBRUARY 2022.

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS

Joe Chow, Mayor

Town of Addison, Texas

Resolution No. ________ Page 1 of 3



Irma Parker, City Secretary

Town of Addison, Texas

Resolution No. ________ Page 2 of 3

ATTEST:



EXHIBIT A

Town of Addison, Texas

Resolution No. ________ Page 3 of 3



   
Council Meeting 7.           
Meeting Date: 02/08/2022  

Department: Special Events
Pillars: Optimize the Addison Brand
Milestones: Leverage the new Customs facility to promote international travel use

of the Airport

AGENDA CAPTION:
Consider Action on a Resolution Approving an Entertainment Agreement
Between the Town of Addison and Disturbing Tha Peace Touring, Inc. for
the Personal Services of Musicians and Authorizing the City Manager to
Execute the Contract in an Amount Not to Exceed $115,000.

BACKGROUND:
The Town is using the professional services of Degy Booking International, Inc.
to negotiate and secure performing talent for Town of Addison events. The
company's reputation for securing and routing talent is highly regarded in the
industry. This is the Town's fourth year using the agency's services, and the
Town has been pleased with its ability to secure talent within the parameters of
our music genres, the artists' routing availability, and remain within budget. As
the talent producer, a representative of Degy Booking International, Inc. will be
onsite for all performances booked through the agency. The fee for the
company's services is 10% of the band's proceeds, with no commission from the
gate or merchandise sales.

Music artist Ludacris will perform on Friday evening at Taste Addison 2022 for 60
minutes as the headlining act. Ludacris is a popular rapper and actor who has
been releasing hit songs since 1999.  His music has won three Grammy Awards,
and he is well-known for his role in the Fast and Furious film series.  The cost for
this talent is not to exceed $115,000.  Funding for this entertainment agreement
will come from the Hotel Fund.

The resolution approves the agreement between the Town of Addison and
Disturbing Tha Peace, Inc. for the services of (f/s/o) Ludacris for Taste Addison
2022.

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.

Attachments



Resolution - Addison Entertainer Agreement - Disturbing Tha Peace 



Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No.            Page 1 of 25 

RESOLUTION NO. ________ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 
APPROVING AN ENTERTAINMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWN 
OF ADDISON AND DISTURBING THA PEACE TOURING, INC. F/S/O 
LUDACRIS FOR PERFORMANCE AT TASTE ADDISON IN AN 
AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $115,000 AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE ADDENDUM, AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS: 

SECTION 1. The Entertainment Agreement between The Town of Addison and 
Disturbing tha Peace Touring, Inc. f/s/o Ludacris including the Artist Rider and Addenda for 
performance at Taste of Addison in an amount not to exceed $115,000, copies of which are 
attached to the Resolution as Exhibit A, are hereby approved. The City Manager is hereby 
authorized to execute the Agreement. 

SECTION 2. This Resolution shall take effect from and after its date of adoption. 

DULY RESOLVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, 
Texas, on this the 8th day of FEBRUARY 2022. 

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 

Joe Chow, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Irma Parker, City Secretary 



EXHIBIT A 

   Page 2 of 25 
Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No.         



EXHIBIT A 

   Page 3 of 25 
Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No.         



EXHIBIT A 

   Page 4 of 25 
Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No.         



EXHIBIT A 

   Page 5 of 25 
Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No.         



EXHIBIT A 

   Page 6 of 25 
Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No.         



EXHIBIT A 

   Page 7 of 25 
Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No.         



EXHIBIT A 

   Page 8 of 25 
Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No.         



EXHIBIT A 

   Page 9 of 25 
Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No.         



EXHIBIT A 

   Page 10 of 25 
Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No.         



EXHIBIT A 

   Page 11 of 25 
Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No.         



EXHIBIT A 

   Page 12 of 25 
Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No.         



EXHIBIT A 

   Page 13 of 25 
Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No.         



EXHIBIT A 

   Page 14 of 25 
Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No.         



EXHIBIT A 

   Page 15 of 25 
Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No.         



EXHIBIT A 

   Page 16 of 25 
Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No.         



EXHIBIT A 

   Page 17 of 25 
Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No.         



EXHIBIT A 

   Page 18 of 25 
Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No.         



EXHIBIT A 

   Page 19 of 25 
Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No.         



EXHIBIT A 

   Page 20 of 25 
Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No.         



EXHIBIT A 

   Page 21 of 25 
Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No.         



EXHIBIT A 

   Page 22 of 25 
Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No.         



EXHIBIT A 

   Page 23 of 25 
Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No.         



EXHIBIT A 

   Page 24 of 25 
Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No.         



EXHIBIT A 

   Page 25 of 25 
Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No.         



   
Council Meeting 8.           
Meeting Date: 02/08/2022  

Department: Special Events
Pillars: Optimize the Addison Brand

AGENDA CAPTION:
Consider Action on a Resolution Approving an Entertainment Agreement
Between the Town of Addison and Loud Is Allowed, Inc. for the Personal
Services of Musicians and Authorizing the City Manager to Execute the
Contract in an Amount Not to Exceed $145,000.

BACKGROUND:
The Town is using the professional services of Degy Booking International, Inc.
to negotiate and secure performing talent for Town of Addison events. The
company's reputation for securing and routing talent is highly regarded in the
industry. This is the Town's fourth year using the agency's services, and the
Town has been pleased with its ability to secure talent within the parameters of
our music genres, the artists' routing availability, and remains within budget. As
the talent producer, a representative of Degy Booking International, Inc. will be
onsite for all performances booked through the agency. The fee for the
company's services is 10% of the band's proceeds, with no commission from the
gate or merchandise sales.

Music artist Stone Temple Pilots will perform on Saturday evening at Taste
Addison 2022 for 75-90 minutes as the headlining act. Stone Temple Pilots was
one of the most commercially successful bands of the 1990s, selling more than
40 million albums worldwide and winning multiple awards including a Grammy. 
The cost for this talent is not to exceed $145,000.  Funding for this entertainment
agreement will come from the Hotel Fund.

The resolution approves the agreement between the Town of Addison and Loud
Is Allowed, Inc. for the services of (f/s/o) Stone Temple Pilots for Taste Addison
2022.

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Resolution - Addison Entertainer Agreement - Loud Is Allowed 





Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No.  Page 1 of 39 

 

RESOLUTION NO.    
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 

APPROVING AN ENTERTAINMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWN OF 

ADDISON AND LOUD IS ALLOWED, INC. F/S/O STONE TEMPLE PILOTS FOR 

PERFORMANCE AT TASTE ADDISON IN AN AMOUNT NOT  TO  EXCEED 

$145,000 AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE 

ADDENDUM, AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS: 

 

SECTION 1. The Entertainment Agreement between The Town of Addison and Loud Is 

Allowed, Inc. f/s/o Stone Temple Pilots including the Artist Rider and Addenda for performance 

at Taste of Addison in an amount not to exceed $145,000, copies of which are attached to the 

Resolution as Exhibit A, are hereby approved. The City Manager is hereby authorized to execute 

the Agreement. 

 

SECTION 2. This Resolution shall take effect from and after its date of adoption. 

 

DULY RESOLVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, 

Texas, on this the 8th day of FEBRUARY 2022. 

 

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 
 

 

 

 

Joe Chow, Mayor 
 

 

 

ATTEST: 
 

 

 

Irma Parker, City Secretary 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No.  Page 2 of 39 

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No.  Page 3 of 39 

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No.  Page 4 of 39 

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No.  Page 5 of 39 

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No.  Page 6 of 39 

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No.  Page 7 of 39 

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No.  Page 8 of 39 

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No.  Page 9 of 39 

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No.  Page 10 of 39 

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No.  Page 11 of 39 

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No.  Page 12 of 39 

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No.  Page 13 of 39 

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No.  Page 14 of 39 

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No.  Page 15 of 39 

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No.  Page 16 of 39 

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No.  Page 17 of 39 

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No.  Page 18 of 39 

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No.  Page 19 of 39 

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No.  Page 20 of 39 

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No.  Page 21 of 39 

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No.  Page 22 of 39 

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No.  Page 23 of 39 

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No.  Page 24 of 39 

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No.  Page 25 of 39 

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No.  Page 26 of 39 

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No.  Page 27 of 39 

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No.  Page 28 of 39 

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No.  Page 29 of 39 

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No.  Page 30 of 39 

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No.  Page 31 of 39 

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No.  Page 32 of 39 

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No.  Page 33 of 39 

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No.  Page 34 of 39 

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No.  Page 35 of 39 

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No.  Page 36 of 39 

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No.  Page 37 of 39 

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No.  Page 38 of 39 

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT A 

Town of Addison, Texas 

Resolution No.  Page 39 of 39 

 

 

 

 



   
Council Meeting 9.           
Meeting Date: 02/08/2022  

Department: Special Events
Pillars: Optimize the Addison Brand

AGENDA CAPTION:
Present and Discuss the 2022 Special Events Preview.   

BACKGROUND:
Staff will provide an update to the Council on the upcoming 2022 event season.
The presentation will include information regarding dates, times, new additions,
and an entertainment and activity overview.

RECOMMENDATION:
Information only. No action required.

Attachments
Presentation - 2022 Special Events Preview 



2022 Special Events 
Preview

1

February 8, 2022



Overview

After cancellations and significant changes to our annual events in 2020, all 
scheduled events took place in 2021.  Adjustments were made to comply with 
continuously evolving guidelines and to maintain the safety of event participants 
and staff.  

As the start of the 2022 event season nears, staff is 
preparing for a full slate of festivals and events that 
will combine the best of the 2021 adaptations, while 
bringing back other elements that have not been 
seen since 2019.

2



Addison After Dark

3

• Free admission

• Monthly themes
• April 16 – Fiesta Noche
• May 21 – Boot Scootin’ Bash
• June 18 – ‘80s Night Out
• July 16 – Paradise Party
• August 20 – Pints & Pups
• October 15 – Harvest Hootenanny
• November 19 – Holiday Cheer



Taste Addison

4

Dates & Times
• Friday, June 3, 6pm-12am
• Saturday, June 4, 12pm-12am

Tickets
• General Admission 

• Adult: $15
• Youth (6-12): $5
• Ages 5 and under: Free

• VIP: $50
• VIP+: $75



Taste Addison

5

VIP Experience
• 1 day admission
• 2 beverage tokens
• 2 Taste Bites
• Access to the Orangetheory VIP Lounge

• Indoor/outdoor seating area
• Private restrooms
• Unlimited packaged snacks and water
• Food & beverage sampling



Taste Addison

6

Featured Areas
• Wine Garden: wine sampling
• The Grove: spirits sampling & full-service bar
• Family Fun Lawn: Crafts, activities & attractions for kids
• Marketplace: Craft and specialty food sales

Music Entertainment
• Main Stage

• Friday headliner: Ludacris
• Saturday headliner: Stone Temple Pilots (support by 

Candlebox and Living Colour)
• Tribute bands and local performers on the Legends Stage



Taste Addison

7

Food & Beverage
• Restaurant application deadline: January 31
• Two Day Booth

• Flat fee - $600 for a 10x10 or 10x20 booth space
• No commission fee on sales
• Continued use of the point-of-sale system, including the 

mobile ordering feature
• VIP Lounge Sampling

• No fee to participate; no sales revenue
• Provide 300-500 bite-sized samples
• Offers an option with minimal time and staffing commitment, 

while maintaining the marketing, PR, and exposure benefits



Addison Kaboom Town!

8

Date & Time
• Saturday, July 3, 5-11pm

Tickets
• Free admission for all ages
• Advance ticket reservations will be used to manage 

capacity, reduce crowding at the gates, and promote 
support for restaurant watch parties and hotel bookings.

• Early ticket release for Addison residents.



Addison Kaboom Town!

9

Entertainment & Attractions
• Live jazz band at entry gates to welcome attendees.
• Complimentary performances by Walton Stout Band and 

Jordan Kahn Orchestra on the Main Stage.
• Live music will continue for 1 hour after the fireworks.
• Splash Zone: purchase an unlimited ride wristband to access 

inflatable water slides and attractions.
Airshow

• Addison Airport Airshow will return with specialty flights and 
parachute jumpers.



Addison Oktoberfest

10

Dates & Times
• Thursday, Sept. 15, 6-11pm
• Friday, Sept. 16, 6pm-12am
• Saturday, Sept. 17, 12pm-12am 
• Sunday, Sept. 18, 12-5pm

Tickets
• General Admission 10+

• $10 Friday or Saturday 
• Free Thursday and Sunday

• Ages 9 and under are free daily

Special Promotions
• $40 Addison Oktoberfest Paket 
• $200-300 Partyhalle Deck 

(reserved table for up to 8)



Addison Oktoberfest

11

Featured Areas
• Partyhalle: Open-air tent layout to return
• Paulaner Biergarten: Outdoor seating and bier games
• Draught Haus Biergarten: Outdoor screens feature football
• Kleinhalle: Indoor table service & live entertainment
• Kinderzelt: Activities & games for kids and kids at heart
• Marktplatz: Craft and specialty food sales

Music Entertainment
• Polka music, dance and games on three stages around the 

festival: Main Stage, Musikzelt and Kleinhalle



Questions?



   
Council Meeting 10.           
Meeting Date: 02/08/2022  

Department: City Secretary 

AGENDA CAPTION:
Consider Action on a Resolution Accepting the Board of Zoning Adjustment
Place 2 Member's Resignation and Appointing a New Place 2 Member to
Fill the Unexpired Term.

BACKGROUND:
Section 8.05(a) of the Charter requires automatic resignation upon filing for
candidacy for any officer or board member that is appointed by Council: “… If a
member of any board appointed by the Council or any officer appointed by the
City Council shall become a candidate for election to any public office, he shall
immediately forfeit his place or position with the Town.” On January 18, 2022,
Place 2 Zoning Board of Adjustment Member Darren Gardner submitted a letter
of resignation.  On January 19, 2022, Mr. Gardner submitted an Application for a
Place on the Ballot for the May 7, 2022 General Election for the City Council.

On January 26, Mayor Pro-Tempore Guillermo Quintanilla was notified of this
resignation and provided a listing of those individuals who submitted applications
to serve on city boards/commissions from the December 2021 call for
applications.  A resolution has been prepared to accept the resignation and
appoint an individual to fill Place 2 until December 2022.

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Resolution - Appointment Board of Zoning Adjustment Place 2 
Resignation - D. Gardner 
Memo - Notice of Opening 



Town of Addison, Texas 
Resolution No. Page 1 of 1 

RESOLUTION NO. R22-___ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 
APPOINTING A MEMBER TO PLACE 2 OF THE BOARD OF ZONING 
ADJUSTMENT FOR A TERM ENDING DECEMBER 2022 AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 2 of the Town of Addison Code of Ordinances, the 
Addison Board of Zoning Adjustment is comprised of seven (7) members serving a two-year term 
with each council member appointing an board member; and 

WHEREAS, the member serving in Place 2 for the current Board of Zoning Adjustment 
tendered his resignation on January 18, 2022.  That term has one (1) year remaining, set to expire 
on December 31, 2021; and 

WHEREAS,  Mayor Pro-Tempore Quintanilla is the Council Member responsible 
for appointment to Place 2 of this Board.  Via a memo dated 1/26, Mayor Pro-Tempore Quintanilla 
was advised his appointee had resigned and an appointment was scheduled for February 8, 2022. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF 
ADDISON, TEXAS: 

SECTION 1. The City Council accepts the resignation of Darren Gardner to Place 2 of the 
Board of Zoning Adjustment effective January 19, 2022. 

SECTION 2.  The Place 2 nominee of ________________ as submitted by Mayor Pro-Tempore 
Quintanilla is hereby approved upon adoption of this Resolution.  This appointment to the 
Addison Board of Zoning Adjustment will expire December 31, 2022 or until a successor is 
appointed and duly authorized to serve. 

SECTION 3. This Resolution shall take effect from and after its date of adoption. 

DULY RESOLVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, Texas, on this 
the  8th  day of FEBRUARY 2022. 

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 

Joe Chow, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Irma G. Parker, City Secretary 



From: dgtest2@gmail.com
To: Irma Parker; Joe Chow
Cc: Jimmy Niemann
Subject: Resignation from Board of Zoning Adjustment
Date: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 11:32:15 AM

Addison City Council,
 
I will be registering to run for Addison City Council for the 2022 term. As required, I am tendering
resignation from Board of Zoning Adjustment effective January 18, 2022. It has been my pleasure to
serve on this Board and I appreciate Jimmy Niemann’s leadership of the Board as well as my fellow
Board member’s participation and contribution.
 
 
Thank you,
Darren Gardner

WARNING:  This email is from an external source. Please DO NOT click links or open
attachments without positive sender verification of purpose. Never enter Username, Password
or sensitive information on linked pages from any email. If you are unsure about the message,
please click on the Phish Alert  button above to report.

mailto:dgtest2@gmail.com
mailto:iparker@addisontx.gov
mailto:jchow@addisontx.gov
mailto:jniemann@tx.rr.com


From: Irma Parker
To: Guillermo Quintanilla; Wesley Pierson
Subject: Select NEW BZA Member
Date: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 4:13:00 PM
Attachments: 2-8-2022 GQ Applications - Board.pdf

Dear Mayor Pro-Tempore Quintanilla:
 
Prior to filing an Application for a Place on the Ballot, Darren Gardner resigned his position on the BZA.  Mr. Gardner was your
appointee and has one (1) year a remaining on his appointment.  At the February 8, 2022 City Council meeting the Council will take
action to accept Mr. Gardner’s resignation and you will be asked to take action to appoint someone for fulfill the remainder of his
term.  Here’s a list of the BZA Membership.
 

Place
# First Name

Last
Name

Appt.
Date Resolution

Effective
Date Expiration Appt # Appt. By

1 Lary Brown 12/8/2020 R20-111 1/1/2021 12/31/2022 2 Willesen
2 Darren Gardner 12/8/2020 R20-111 1/1/2021 12/31/2022 1 Quintanilla
3 Jimmy Niemann 12/8/2020 R20-111 1/1/2021 12/31/2022 1 Walden
4 E.J. Copeland 12/14/2021 R21-090 1/1/2022 12/31/2023 3 Braun
5 Jeanne Dunlap 12/14/2021 R21-090 1/1/2022 12/31/2023 3 Ward
6 Gary Krupkin 12/14/2021 R21-090 1/1/2022 12/31/2023 3 Chow

7
Precious
Urenna Onyewuchi 12/14/2021 R21-090 1/1/2022 12/31/2023 1 Wheeler

. 
Below is a listing of those citizens who signed up for an appointment in December 2021 to the BZA.  I have attached their
applications for your review. 
 
If there is additional information you may need prior to making this appointment please advise. 
 
 
 

UPDATE 1/26/2022

# First Name Last Name BZA
3 Adrienne Wright 1

37 Meg Ackermann 1

45 Daniel Liscio 1

    

1 Tyler Sommers 2

6 James Peck 2

12 Zoran Arula 2

16 Richard Teza 2

23 Marvin Perez 2

32 Dudley Watson 2

36 Judy Lindloff 2

40 David Collins 2

44 Jimmy Barker 2

    

5 Bonnie Somer 3

15 Suzanne Schoenthaler 3

25 Shelia Wooldridge 3

34 Colleen Campbell 3

38 Katherine Weeks 3

46 Lilly Anyanwu 3

48 Megan Bedera 3
 
 
Thank you!

mailto:iparker@addisontx.gov
mailto:gquintanilla@addisontx.gov
mailto:wpierson@addisontx.gov



2022 Board and Commission Application


Gil


Collector: Web Link 1 ( Web Link) 


Started: Friday, November 05, 20213:09:58 PM
Last Modified: Friday, November 05, 20213:22: 54 PM
Time Spent: 00: 12: 55


IP Address: 199. 119. 214. 193


Page 1


Q1


Name


Tyler Sommers


Q2


Address


Address 3765 Waterford Drive


City/ Town Addison


ZIP/ Postal Code 75001


Email Address sommerst952@gmail. com


Phone Number 7049999582


Q3


A resident of Addison for ( number of years): 


1. 3


Q4


Education: 


B. S. Harding University ( Public Administration) ( 2015) 
J. D. SMU Dedman School of Law ( 2018) 


Q5


Relevant Professional Experience: 


I am a licensed attorney ( since 2018) and I am a real estate attorney. 


1/ 94







2022 Board and Commission Application


Q6 No


Have you participated in Citizens Academy: 


Q7


Boards/ CommissionNolunteer Organizations in the Town of Addison on which you have previously served and the
years served: 


n/ a


Q8


Please indicate which appointment you would like to be considered for ( please rank your preferences, with 1 being your
preferred selection): 


Board of Zoning Adjustment ( BZA) 2


Planning & Zoning Commission 1


Community Partners Bureau 3


Q9 Yes


Would you consider serving on a Special Project
Committee, if asked? 


Q10


List any qualification you feel make you a good candidate for the particular Board, Commission or Special Project
Committee. 


I am a young professional who loves living in Addison. I believe my analytical skills as a real estate attorney give me a realistic and


practical view of zoning issues and how they can affect our town. 


16& 


Other information that you would like to add: 


n/ a


Q12 No


Section 552. 137 of the Government Code provides that an


email address of a member of the public that is provided


for the purpose of electronic communication with a


government body is confidential and not subject to
disclosure. Do you choose to allow public access to your


email address? 


2/ 94







2022 Board and Commission Application


Q13


Section 552. 024 of the Texas Public Information Act (TPIA) 


provides that any appointed official of a government body
shall choose whether to allow public access to the


information in the custody of the governmental body that
relates to the appointed official' s home address or


telephone number. Do you wish to allow public access to


your home address or telephone number? 


I,, 


3/ 94







2022 Board and Commission Application


3


Collector: Web Link 1 ( Web Link) 


Started: Friday, November 05, 20213: 54:54 PM
Last Modified: Friday, November 05, 20214: 11: 59 PM
Time Spent: 00: 17: 04


IP Address: 72. 178. 19. 238


Page 1


Q1


Name


Adrienne Wright


Q2


Address


Address 3940 Asbury Ln


City/ Town Addison


ZIP/ Postal Code TX


Email Address adwright224@gmail. com


Phone Number 2148028025


Q3


A resident of Addison for ( number of years): 


1


Q4


Education: 


College degree


Q5


Relevant Professional Experience: 


10+ years in financial industry, process improvement / transformation consultant


7/ 94







2022 Board and Commission Application


Q6


Have you participated in Citizens Academy: 


lob


Yes


Boards/ Commission/ Volunteer Organizations in the Town of Addison on which you have previously served and the
years served: 


N/ A


Q8


Please indicate which appointment you would like to be considered for ( please rank your preferences, with 1 being your
preferred selection): 


Board of Zoning Adjustment ( BZA) 1


Planning & Zoning Commission 2


Community Partners Bureau 3


Q9 Yes


Would you consider serving on a Special Project
Committee, if asked? 


Q10


List any qualification you feel make you a good candidate for the particular Board, Commission or Special Project
Committee. 


In my consulting role, I regularly work with many business area owners to determine project goals and outcomes that work best for all


parties involved, as well as lead multi year strategic efforts to make large scale changes to business products or processes. 


Q11


Other information that you would like to add: 


I ranked the 3 options as asked, but I would be happy to engage and contribute wherever the need is! 


Q12 Yes


Section 552. 137 of the Government Code provides that an


email address of a member of the public that is provided


for the purpose of electronic communication with a


government body is confidential and not subject to
disclosure. Do you choose to allow public access to your
email address? 


8/ 94







2022 Board and Commission Application


Q13


Section 552. 024 of the Texas Public Information Act (TPIA) 


provides that any appointed official of a government body
shall choose whether to allow public access to the


information in the custody of the governmental body that
relates to the appointed official' s home address or


telephone number. Do you wish to allow public access to


your home address or telephone number? 


No


9/ 94







2022 Board and Commission Application


5


Collector: Web Link 1 ( Web Link) 


Started: Saturday, November 06, 202112: 58: 18 PM
Last Modified: Saturday, November 06, 20211:05: 13 PM
Time Spent: 00: 06: 54


IP Address: 162. 232. 245. 140


Page 1


Q1


Name


Bonnie Somer


Q2


Address


Address 4096 Peabody Ct


City/ Town Addison


ZIP/ Postal Code 75001


Email Address bonniesomer20l2@gmaii. com


Phone Number 2012186257


Q3


A resident of Addison for ( number of years): 


1


Q4


Education: 


Faideigh Dickinson U. BS in political science and


Lincoln Technical school for Medical Administrative Assistant. 


Q5


Relevant Professional Experience: 


Q6


Have you participated in Citizens Academy: 


Respondent skipped this question


Yes


13/ 94







2022 Board and Commission Application


Q7


Boards/ CommissionNolunteer Organizations in the Town


of Addison on which you have previously served and the
years served: 


Q8


Respondent skipped this question


Please indicate which appointment you would like to be considered for (please rank your preferences, with 1 being your
preferred selection): 


Board of Zoning Adjustment ( BZA) 


Planning & Zoning Commission


Community Partners Bureau


Q9 Yes


Would you consider serving on a Special Project
Committee, if asked? 


Q10


List any qualification you feel make you a good candidate for the particular Board, Commission or Special Project
Committee. 


I ran for Congress in 2012 and have always been interested in community affairs and looking for ways to make my town and the state
better. 


Q11


Other information that you would like to add: 


Q12


Section 552. 137 of the Government Code provides that an


email address of a member of the public that is provided


for the purpose of electronic communication with a


government body is confidential and not subject to
disclosure. Do you choose to allow public access to your


email address? 


Q13


Section 552. 024 of the Texas Public Information Act ( TPIA) 


provides that any appointed official of a government body
shall choose whether to allow public access to the


information in the custody of the governmental body that
relates to the appointed official' s home address or


telephone number. Do you wish to allow public access to


your home address or telephone number? 


Respondent skipped this question


No


No


14/ 94







2022 Board and Commission Application


Collector: Web Link 1( Web Link) 


Started: Saturday, November 06, 20219: 56: 49 PM
Last Modified: Saturday, November 06, 202110: 08: 26 PM
Time Spent: 00: 11: 37


IP Address: 70. 124. 250. 67


Page 1


Q1


Name


James Peck


Q2


Address


Address 17200 Westgrove Drive # 1324


City/Town Addison


ZIP/ Postal Code 75001


Email Address jpeckconsulting@gmail. com


Phone Number 505- 881- 2412


Q3


A resident of Addison for ( number of years): 


3


Q4


Education: 


RPA, FMA, BOMI International


Associates Degree, Chabot College


Q5


Relevant Professional Experience: 


Served on the Albuquerque Environmental Planning Commission for six years. Helped implement the new planning process for zoning
in 2017 for the City of Albuquerque. 


15/ 94







2022 Board and Commission Application


Q6


Have you participated in Citizens Academy: 


No


Q7


Boards/ CommissionNolunteer Organizations in the Town of Addison on which you have previously served and the
years served: 


None


Q8


Please indicate which appointment you would like to be considered for ( please rank your preferences, with 1 being your
preferred selection): 


Board of Zoning Adjustment ( BZA) 2


Planning & Zoning Commission 1


Community Partners Bureau 3


Q9 Yes


Would you consider serving on a Special Project
Committee, if asked? 


Q10


List any qualification you feel make you a good candidate for the particular Board, Commission or Special Project
Committee. 


Commercial real estate professional for over 30 years. Great understanding of zoning and planning for over 15 years. 


Q11


Other information that you would like to add: 


Committed Addison resident for over 3 years. 


Q12 Yes


Section 552. 137 of the Government Code provides that an


email address of a member of the public that is provided


for the purpose of electronic communication with a


government body is confidential and not subject to
disclosure. Do you choose to allow public access to your


email address? 


16/ 94







2022 Board and Commission Application


Q13


Section 552. 024 of the Texas Public Information Act ( TPIA) 


provides that any appointed official of a government body
shall choose whether to allow public access to the


information in the custody of the governmental body that
relates to the appointed official' s home address or


telephone number. Do you wish to allow public access to


your home address or telephone number? 


Yes


17/ 94







2022 Board and Commission Application


12


Collector: Web Link 1 ( Web Link) 


Started: Friday, November 12, 20211: 48: 49 PM


Last Modified: Friday, November 12, 20211: 59:09 PM
Time Spent: 00: 10: 19


IP Address: 66. 196. 230. 2


Page 1


Q1


Name


Zoran Arula


Q2


Address


Address 5025 Parkview Pl


City/ Town Addison


ZIP/ Postal Code 75001


Email Address zarula@criteriondp. com


Phone Number ( 469) 323- 0477


Q3


A resident of Addison for ( number of years): 


3. 5


Q4


Education: 


Midwestern State University: Bachelor of Business Administration, Accounting and Finance double major ( 1996), Master of Business
Administration ( 2000); Certified Public Accountant, State of Texas ( 2006) 


Q5


Relevant Professional Experience: 


20 years in apartment acquisition, development and management business. Currently a Chief Financial Officer of an apartment


development company with offices in Dallas, TX and Boston, MA. 


33/ 94







2022 Board and Commission Application


Q6


Have you participated in Citizens Academy: 


Q7


Yes


Boards/ CommissionNolunteer Organizations in the Town of Addison on which you have previously served and the
years served: 


None


Q8


Please indicate which appointment you would like to be considered for (please rank your preferences, with 1 being your
preferred selection): 


Board of Zoning Adjustment ( BZA) 


Planning & Zoning Commission


Q9 Yes


Would you consider serving on a Special Project
Committee, if asked? 


Q10


List any qualification you feel make you a good candidate for the particular Board, Commission or Special Project
Committee. 


I believe I' m uniquely skilled to contribute to any Board, Commission or Special Project Committee that needs experts with advanced


skills in accounting, finance, treasury, risk management and insurance, contracts and real estate development. 


Q11


Other information that you would like to add: 


IPJ


Section 552. 137 of the Government Code provides that an


email address of a member of the public that is provided


for the purpose of electronic communication with a


government body is confidential and not subject to
disclosure. Do you choose to allow public access to your
email address? 


Respondent skipped this question


Yes


34/ 94







2022 Board and Commission Application


Q13


Section 552. 024 of the Texas Public Information Act ( TPIA) 


provides that any appointed official of a government body
shall choose whether to allow public access to the


information in the custody of the governmental body that
relates to the appointed official' s home address or


telephone number. Do you wish to allow public access to


your home address or telephone number? 


Yes


35/ 94







2022 Board and Commission Application


15


Collector: Web Link 1 ( Web Link) 


Started: Friday, November 12, 20219: 10: 12 PM


Last Modified: Friday, November 12, 20219: 20: 17 PM
Time Spent: 00: 10: 05


IP Address: 172. 4. 87. 12


Page 1


Q1


Name


Suzanne Schoenthaler


Q2


Address


Address 3911 Bobbin Lane


City/Town Addison


ZIP/ Postal Code 75001


Email Address spschoenthaler@aol. com


Phone Number 4697449509


Q3


A resident of Addison for ( number of years): 


31


Q4


Education: 


Master' s Degree in Education


Q5


Relevant Professional Experience: 


Taught in rural, suburban, city public and private schools. Owned and operated a pre- school and before and after care center. Volunteer


Docent Dallas Museum of Art. Traveled widely. 


46/ 94







2022 Board and Commission Application


Q6


Have you participated in Citizens Academy: 


M


Yes


Boards/ CommissionNolunteer Organizations in the Town of Addison on which you have previously served and the
years served: 


None


Q8


Please indicate which appointment you would like to be considered for ( please rank your preferences, with 1 being your
preferred selection): 


Board of Zoning Adjustment ( BZA) 3


Planning & Zoning Commission


Community Partners Bureau


Q9


Would you consider serving on a Special Project
Committee, if asked? 


Q10


1


Respondent skipped this question


List any qualification you feel make you a good candidate for the particular Board, Commission or Special Project
Committee. 


I am well educated and well read. I have been an educator my adult life, as a teacher and administrator. I am good with people. I am


a hard worker. I volunteer as a docent at the DMA and off and on at my church. 


Q11


Other information that you would like to add: 


ME


Section 552. 137 of the Government Code provides that an


email address of a member of the public that is provided


for the purpose of electronic communication with a


government body is confidential and not subject to
disclosure. Do you choose to allow public access to your
email address? 


Respondent skipped this question


No


47/ 94







2022 Board and Commission Application


Q13


Section 552. 024 of the Texas Public Information Act ( TPIA) 


provides that any appointed official of a government body
shall choose whether to allow public access to the


information in the custody of the governmental body that
relates to the appointed official' s home address or


telephone number. Do you wish to allow public access to


your home address or telephone number? 


No


48/ 94







2022 Board and Commission Application


Collector: Web Link 1 ( Web Link) 


Started: Saturday, November 13, 20217: 04: 13 AM
Last Modified: Saturday, November 13, 20217:31: 56 AM
Time Spent: 00: 27: 43


IP Address: 24. 162. 7. 243


Page 1


Q1


Name


Richard Teza


Q2


Address


Address 14788


City/Town Addison


ZIP/ Postal Code 75254


Email Address Av8tor4life@gmail. com


Phone Number 2145337359


Q3


A resident of Addison for ( number of years): 


R] 


Q4


Education: 


Aviation Pilot with an FAA


An A & P license. 


Q5


Relevant Professional Experience: 


45 years of aviation experience and multiple jobs. Most recently worked for Boeing VP operation experience


49/ 94







2022 Board and Commission Application


ez


Have you participated in Citizens Academy: 


Q7


Yes


Boards/ CommissionNolunteer Organizations in the Town of Addison on which you have previously served and the
years served: 


Volunteered for the Addison city planning survey. 


Please indicate which appointment you would like to be considered for (please rank your preferences, with 1 being your
preferred selection): 


Board of Zoning Adjustment ( BZA) 2


Planning & Zoning Commission 1


Community Partners Bureau 3


Q9 Yes


Would you consider serving on a Special Project
Committee, if asked? 


Q10


List any qualification you feel make you a good candidate for the particular Board, Commission or Special Project
Committee. 


Negotiated and managed hundreds of facilities locations and leases ( domestic and international) for Boeing. 


Q11


Other information that you would like to add: 


Besides being a pilot and running large maintenance organizations for Boeing I have a big interest in making The Addison in Airport
even better


Q12 Yes


Section 552. 137 of the Government Code provides that an


email address of a member of the public that is provided


for the purpose of electronic communication with a


government body is confidential and not subject to
disclosure. Do you choose to allow public access to your
email address? 


50/ 94







2022 Board and Commission Application


Q13


Section 552. 024 of the Texas Public Information Act (TPIA) 


provides that any appointed official of a government body
shall choose whether to allow public access to the


information in the custody of the governmental body that
relates to the appointed official' s home address or


telephone number. Do you wish to allow public access to


your home address or telephone number? 


Yes


51/ 94







2022 Board and Commission Application


23


Collector: Web Link 1 ( Web Link) 


Started: Monday, November 15, 2021 11: 06: 15 AM


Last Modified: Monday, November 15, 2021 11: 20: 05 AM


Time Spent: 00: 13: 49


IP Address: 24. 173. 69. 102


Page 1


Q1


Name


Marvin Perez


Q2


Address


Address 14899 Towne Lake Circle, Addison, TX 75001


City/ Town Addison


ZIP/ Postal Code 75001


Email Address pc. marvin@gmail. com


Phone Number 9792202802


Q3


A resident of Addison for ( number of years): 


7 years


Q4


Education: 


BA in Business & Hotel Administration


Community Association Management License


Q5


Relevant Professional Experience: 


Hospitality Business for 25 years


Property Management Business for 15 years


74/ 94







2022 Board and Commission Application


Yes


Have you participated in Citizens Academy: 


Q7


Boards/ CommissionNolunteer Organizations in the Town of Addison on which you have previously served and the
years served: 


Sam' s Club Study Advisory Committee


Q8


Please indicate which appointment you would like to be considered for ( please rank your preferences, with 1 being your
preferred selection): 


Board of Zoning Adjustment ( BZA) 2


Planning & Zoning Commission 1


Community Partners Bureau 3


Q9 Yes


Would you consider serving on a Special Project
Committee, if asked? 


Q10


List any qualification you feel make you a good candidate for the particular Board, Commission or Special Project
Committee. 


I have managed and operated a number of high end hotels. high rise condominiums and large estates throughout the nation. 


Q11 Respondent skipped this question


Other information that you would like to add: 


Q12 No


Section 552. 137 of the Government Code provides that an


email address of a member of the public that is provided


for the purpose of electronic communication with a


government body is confidential and not subject to
disclosure. Do you choose to allow public access to your


email address? 


75/ 94







2022 Board and Commission Application


Q13


Section 552. 024 of the Texas Public Information Act ( TPIA) 


provides that any appointed official of a government body
shall choose whether to allow public access to the


information in the custody of the governmental body that
relates to the appointed official' s home address or


telephone number. Do you wish to allow public access to


your home address or telephone number? 


IM, 


76/ 94







2022 Board and Commission Application


25


Collector: Web Link 1 ( Web Link) 


Started: Monday, November 15, 20215: 26: 03 PM


Last Modified: Monday, November 15, 20215: 54: 41 PM
Time Spent: 00: 28: 38


IP Address: 99. 7. 236. 137


Page 1


Q1


Name


Shelia Wooldridge


Q2


Address


Address 4143 Towne Green Cir. 


City/ Town Addison


ZIP/ Postal Code 75001


Email Address shelia.wooldridge@gmail. com


Phone Number 512- 547- 0987


Q3


A resident of Addison for ( number of years): 


3 1/ 2 years


Q4


Education: 


TREC Licensed Realtor


University of Iowa


80/ 94







2022 Board and Commission Application


Q5


Relevant Professional Experience: 


Nordstrom, Store Manager- 22 years


Lead of team of up to 500 people to build customer relationships, achieve results, and developed leaders for the company. Oversaw all


aspects of running a profitable multi- million dollar store from sales, human resources, logistics, loss prevention, building safety and
presentation. 


Current role --develop trusting relationships with clients and negotiate contracts to ensure clients have a great experience in the home


buying and selling process. 


Q6 Yes


Have you participated in Citizens Academy: 


Q7


Boards/ CommissionNolunteer Organizations in the Town of Addison on which you have previously served and the
years served: 


Metrocrest food pantry volunteer. 


Please indicate which appointment you would like to be considered for ( please rank your preferences, with 1 being your
preferred selection): 


Board of Zoning Adjustment ( BZA) 3


Planning & Zoning Commission 2


Community Partners Bureau 1


Q9 Yes


Would you consider serving on a Special Project
Committee, if asked? 


Q10


List any qualification you feel make you a good candidate for the particular Board, Commission or Special Project
Committee. 


In my role as a store manager I have had a lot of experience with people, both customers and employees. My strength is people
development, I' ve dealt with many Human Resources issues including VIW' s and addiction. I have also had to diffuse many various
customer situations. 


Q11


Other information that you would like to add: 


I am interested in serving the Addison community in which ever way the council sees as the best fit. 


81/ 94







2022 Board and Commission Application


LOM


Section 552. 137 of the Government Code provides that an


email address of a member of the public that is provided


for the purpose of electronic communication with a


government body is confidential and not subject to
disclosure. Do you choose to allow public access to your
email address? 


Q13


Section 552. 024 of the Texas Public Information Act (TPIA) 


provides that any appointed official of a government body
shall choose whether to allow public access to the


information in the custody of the governmental body that
relates to the appointed official' s home address or


telephone number. Do you wish to allow public access to


your home address or telephone number? 


Yes


Yes


82/ 94







2022 Board and Commission Application


32


Collector: Web Link 1 ( Web Link) 


Started: Saturday, November 20, 202112: 59: 38 PM
Last Modified: Saturday, November 20, 20211: 08: 52 PM


Time Spent: 00: 09: 14


IP Address: 24. 162. 5. 110


Page 1


Q1


Name


Dudley H. Watson


Q2


Address


Address 14672 Wayside Court


City/ Town Addison


ZIP/ Postal Code 75001


Email Address dhwatson@ccim. net


Phone Number 9724909331


Q3


A resident of Addison for ( number of years): 


4


Q4


Education: 


B. S. C. E. U. of Arkansas


Q5


Relevant Professional Experience: 


Fifty years' professional experience as a civil design engineer, forensic engineer, land developer, commercial property manager, real
estate broker and development consultant. 


101/ 161







2022 Board and Commission Application


Q6


Have you participated in Citizens Academy: 


Q7


Yes


Boards/ CommissionNolunteer Organizations in the Town of Addison on which you have previously served and the
years served: 


Member, Unified Development Code committee, 2021; Inwood Road development committee member, 2018. 


Q8


Please indicate which appointment you would like to be considered for ( please rank your preferences, with 1 being your
preferred selection): 


Board of Zoning Adjustment ( BZA) 2


Planning & Zoning Commission 1


Q9 Yes


Would you consider serving on a Special Project
Committee. if asked? 


Q10


List any qualification you feel make you a good candidate for the particular Board, Commission or Special Project
Committee. 


Extensive experience in planning and land development as an engineer, developer, and real estate practitioner. 


Q11


Other information that you would like to add: 


Currently I am semi - retired. I am currently a construction inspector. 


Q12 Yes


Section 552. 137 of the Government Code provides that an


email address of a member of the public that is provided


for the purpose of electronic communication with a


government body is confidential and not subject to
disclosure. Do you choose to allow public access to your


email address? 


102/ 161







2022 Board and Commission Application


Q13


Section 552. 024 of the Texas Public Information Act ( TPIA) 


provides that any appointed official of a government body
shall choose whether to allow public access to the


information in the custody of the governmental body that
relates to the appointed official' s home address or


telephone number. Do you wish to allow public access to


your home address or telephone number? 


Yes


103/ 161







2022 Board and Commission Application


34


Collector: Web Link 1 ( Web Link) 


Started: Saturday, November 20, 20213: 47: 50 PM


Last Modified: Saturday, November 20, 20214: 00: 18 PM
Time Spent: 00: 12: 27


IP Address: 107. 115. 5. 96


Page 1


Q1


Name


Colleen Campbell


Q2


Address


Address 4009 Bobbin Lane


City/ Town Addison


ZIP/ Postal Code 75001


Email Address colleencampbe11555@gmaii. com


Phone Number 9723422868


Q3


A resident of Addison for ( number of years): 


911


Q4


Education: 


Bachelor of Science in Business Administration - Accounting. CPA. 


Q5


Relevant Professional Experience: 


I am Executive Director of a non- profit and have been in non- profit for over 20 years. Prior to my non- profit career, I was a Regional


Manager for a software company and held several corporate accounting positions before that. 


107/ 161







2022 Board and Commission Application


R. 


Have you participated in Citizens Academy: 


No


Q7


Boards/ Commission/ Volunteer Organizations in the Town of Addison on which you have previously served and the
years served: 


I served on the Addison Bond Committee and the Addison Census Committee. 


Q8


Please indicate which appointment you would like to be considered for ( please rank your preferences, with 1 being your
preferred selection): 


Board of Zoning Adjustment ( BZA) 3


Planning & Zoning Commission 2


Community Partners Bureau 1


Q9 Yes


Would you consider serving on a Special Project
Committee, if asked? 


Q10


List any qualification you feel make you a good candidate for the particular Board, Commission or Special Project
Committee. 


I am a longtime and proud resident of Addison. I am passionate and motivated and I work well in teams and as a leader. I have


extensive business and non- profit experience and I would be honored to serve in a position with the Town. 


Q11


Other information that you would like to add: 


If chosen for a position I will work hard to represent Addison in any role. 


Q12 Yes


Section 552. 137 of the Government Code provides that an


email address of a member of the public that is provided


for the purpose of electronic communication with a


government body is confidential and not subject to
disclosure. Do you choose to allow public access to your


email address? 


108/ 161







2022 Board and Commission Application


Q13


Section 552. 024 of the Texas Public Information Act (TPIA) 


provides that any appointed official of a government body
shall choose whether to allow public access to the


information in the custody of the governmental body that
relates to the appointed official' s home address or


telephone number. Do you wish to allow public access to


your home address or telephone number? 


Yes


109/ 161







2022 Board and Commission Application


36


Collector: Web Link 1 ( Web Link) 


Started: Monday, November 22, 20218: 10: 39 AM
Last Modified: Monday, November 22, 202111: 33: 54 AM


Time Spent: 03: 23: 14


IP Address: 76. 183. 160. 172


Page 1


Q1


Name


Judy Lindloff


Q2


Address


Address 14891 Towne Lake Circle


City/ Town Addison


ZIP/ Postal Code 75001


Email Address janto44@gmail. com


Phone Number 214 244 3594


Q3


A resident of Addison for ( number of years): 


18 years


Q4


Education: 


Bachelor's Degree in Music


Q5


Relevant Professional Experience: 


Owned and operated a business related to the building industry working with several builders in the Dallas and San Antonio markets. 


Providing services during construction and presale with follow up with new buyers. Co- ordinated with Design Group on model homes, 


providing window coverings and other soft goods. Served as President of the Towne Lake of Addison Homeowners' Association for 10
years. 


114/ 161







2022 Board and Commission Application


Q6


Have you participated in Citizens Academy: 


Q7


No


Boards/ Commission/ Volunteer Organizations in the Town of Addison on which you have previously served and the
years served: 


2014 - Sam' s Committee Study. This was not an extensive, in depth study process. Current Sam' s Committee Study which has


proven to be a more in depth and comprehensive study approach. My involvement with our homeowners association has generated


indirect involvement with occasional activities representing our homeowners. This often required direct contact and management of
contractors and suppliers to achieve the best outcome and financial benefit to the association homeowners. 


Q8


Please indicate which appointment you would like to be considered for ( please rank your preferences, with 1 being your
preferred selection): 


Board of Zoning Adjustment ( BZA) 2


Planning & Zoning Commission 1


Community Partners Bureau 3


Q9 Yes


Would you consider serving on a Special Project
Committee, if asked? 


Q10


List any qualification you feel make you a good candidate for the particular Board, Commission or Special Project
Committee. 


Strong practical life approach to projects and decision making. While optimistic, this optimism is tempered with a realistic approach to


problem solving. Pragmatic. 


Q11


Other information that you would like to add: 


I have an interest and I have the time to take on the responsibility. 


Q12 No


Section 552. 137 of the Government Code provides that an


email address of a member of the public that is provided


for the purpose of electronic communication with a


government body is confidential and not subject to
disclosure. Do you choose to allow public access to your


email address? 


115/ 161







2022 Board and Commission Application


Q13


Section 552. 024 of the Texas Public Information Act (TPIA) 


provides that any appointed official of a government body
shall choose whether to allow public access to the


information in the custody of the governmental body that
relates to the appointed official' s home address or


telephone number. Do you wish to allow public access to


your home address or telephone number? 


No


116/ 161







2022 Board and Commission Application


37


Collector: Web Link 1 ( Web Link) 


Started: Tuesday, November 23, 20213: 16: 28 PM


Last Modified: Tuesday, November 23, 20213: 41: 52 PM
Time Spent: 00: 25: 24


IP Address: 68. 79. 196. 236


Page 1


Q1


Name


Meg Ackermann


Q2


Address


Address 3911 Azure Lane


City/ Town Addison


ZIP/ Postal Code 75001


Email Address megackermann@gmail. com


Phone Number 2147293764


Q3


A resident of Addison for ( number of years): 


7


Q4


Education: 


Bachelors degree


Q5


Relevant Professional Experience: 


Berkeley Heights NJ Board of Education ( 1991- 93) 


Auditor- State of Louisiana ( 1981- 82) 


Various positions with different non- profit organizations


117/ 161







2022 Board and Commission Application


Q6 No


Have you participated in Citizens Academy: 


Q7


Boards/ CommissionNolunteer Organizations in the Town of Addison on which you have previously served and the
years served: 


None


Q8


Please indicate which appointment you would like to be considered for (please rank your preferences, with 1 being your
preferred selection): 


Board of Zoning Adjustment ( BZA) 1


Planning & Zoning Commission 2


Community Partners Bureau 3


Q9 Yes


Would you consider serving on a Special Project
Committee, if asked? 


Q10


List any qualification you feel make you a good candidate for the particular Board, Commission or Special Project
Committee. 


1. 1 have a financial background. 


2. 1 know how to listen and ask pertinent questions if necessary. 


3. 1 understand the importance of working within a committee environment, especially respecting the views and expertise of other
members. 


BONUS: 


I play well with others O


Q11


Other information that you would like to add: 


I' ve worked within many organizations over the past 40 years. I believe I can bring a lot of experience to to Addison. 


118/ 161







2022 Board and Commission Application


Q12 No


Section 552. 137 of the Government Code provides that an


email address of a member of the public that is provided


for the purpose of electronic communication with a


government body is confidential and not subject to
disclosure. Do you choose to allow public access to your


email address? 


Q13 No


Section 552. 024 of the Texas Public Information Act ( TPIA) 


provides that any appointed official of a government body
shall choose whether to allow public access to the


information in the custody of the governmental body that
relates to the appointed official' s home address or


telephone number. Do you wish to allow public access to


your home address or telephone number? 


119/ 161







2022 Board and Commission Application


Collector: Web Link 1 ( Web Link) 


Started: Wednesday, November 24, 20214: 11: 10 PM
Last Modified: Wednesday, November 24, 20214: 22: 55 PM


Time Spent: 00: 11: 44


IP Address: 162. 232. 245. 189


Page 1


Q1


Name


Katherine Weeks


Q2


Address


Address 14766 Maiden Ct


City/ Town Dallas


ZIP/ Postal Code 75254


Email Address kweeks306@gmaii. com


Phone Number 2149066595


Q3


A resident of Addison for ( number of years): 


22


Q4


Education: 


BS Purdue University


MS Northwestern University


Q5


Relevant Professional Experience: 


28 years of Management Consulting ( EY, Accenture, IBM) 


120/ 161







2022 Board and Commission Application


Q6 No


Have you participated in Citizens Academy: 


Q7


Boards/ CommissionNolunteer Organizations in the Town of Addison on which you have previously served and the
years served: 


None


61M


Please indicate which appointment you would like to be considered for ( please rank your preferences, with 1 being your
preferred selection): 


Board of Zoning Adjustment ( BZA) 3


Planning & Zoning Commission 2


Community Partners Bureau 1


Q9 Yes


Would you consider serving on a Special Project
Committee, if asked? 


Q10


List any qualification you feel make you a good candidate for the particular Board, Commission or Special Project
Committee. 


Professional career, executive management, Board member ( Make -A -Wish, LeaderShape) 


20+ year Addison resident


Q11 Respondent skipped this question


Other information that you would like to add: 


Q12 No


Section 552. 137 of the Government Code provides that an


email address of a member of the public that is provided


for the purpose of electronic communication with a


government body is confidential and not subject to
disclosure. Do you choose to allow public access to your


email address? 


121/ 161







2022 Board and Commission Application


Q13


Section 552. 024 of the Texas Public Information Act ( TPIA) 


provides that any appointed official of a government body
shall choose whether to allow public access to the


information in the custody of the governmental body that
relates to the appointed official' s home address or


telephone number. Do you wish to allow public access to


your home address or telephone number? 


No


122/ 161







2022 Board and Commission Application


1; 


Collector: Web Link 1 ( Web Link) 


Started: Thursday, November 25, 20218: 27: 36 AM
Last Modified: Thursday, November 25, 20218: 34: 53 AM


Time Spent: 00: 07: 17


IP Address: 75. 43. 9. 107


Page 1


Q1


Name


David Collins


Q2


Address


Address 14668 Wayside Ct


City/ Town Addison


ZIP/ Postal Code 75001


Email Address dfxcollins@me. com


Phone Number 630-272-9005


Q3


A resident of Addison for ( number of years): 


3. 5 years


Q4


Education: 


Bsc Accounting, MBA - all course work


Q5


Relevant Professional Experience: 


Real estate manager and developer for over 30 years. Participated in many zoning and public hearings over my career


126/ 161







2022 Board and Commission Application


Q6


Have you participated in Citizens Academy: 


Q7


Yes


Boards/ Commission/ Volunteer Organizations in the Town of Addison on which you have previously served and the
years served: 


Charter Commission, Trails commission, Marketing and Branding advisory commission


Q8


Please indicate which appointment you would like to be considered for ( please rank your preferences, with 1 being your
preferred selection): 


Board of Zoning Adjustment ( BZA) 


Planning & Zoning Commission


Q9 Yes


Would you consider serving on a Special Project
Committee, if asked? 


Q10


List any qualification you feel make you a good candidate for the particular Board, Commission or Special Project
Committee. 


Relevant real estate experience in development/ re-development, strong interest in planning and zoning issues throughout my career, 


understand the process and look at issues objectively for the greater good of the community


Q11


Other information that you would like to add: 


Student of the planning process and the impact it can have on the community


Q12 Yes


Section 552. 137 of the Government Code provides that an


email address of a member of the public that is provided


for the purpose of electronic communication with a


government body is confidential and not subject to
disclosure. Do you choose to allow public access to your


email address? 


127/ 161







2022 Board and Commission Application


Q13


Section 552. 024 of the Texas Public Information Act ( TPIA) 


provides that any appointed official of a government body
shall choose whether to allow public access to the


information in the custody of the governmental body that
relates to the appointed official' s home address or


telephone number. Do you wish to allow public access to


your home address or telephone number? 


Yes


128/ 161







2022 Board and Commission Application


I I


Collector: Web Link 1 ( Web Link) 


Started: Monday, November 29, 202112: 06: 39 PM
Last Modified: Monday, November 29, 202112: 42: 01 PM


Time Spent: 00: 35: 22


IP Address: 216. 215. 67. 186


Page 1


Q1


Name


Jimmy Barker


Q2


Address


Address 3905 Rive Ln. 


City/ Town Addison


ZIP/ Postal Code 75001


Email Address jimmy@beckham- group. com


Phone Number 2146806570


Q3


A resident of Addison for ( number of years): 


12+ 


Q4


Education: 


Bachelor' s Degree and post graduate work. 


Q5


Relevant Professional Experience: 


I am a 20+ year trial paralegal - mostly focusing on complex commercial litigation. In my current role, I also serve on the firm


management committee and act as the firm administrator. Aside from my legal and courtroom roles, I negotiate contracts with


vendors, plan new technology development and roll out, and work with employees on employment issues. 


138/ 161







2022 Board and Commission Application


Q6


Have you participated in Citizens Academy: 


Q7


Yes


Boards/ Commission/Volunteer Organizations in the Town of Addison on which you have previously served and the
years served: 


Between the years 2013- 2018, 1 served as the treasurer and then the HOA board president. District A is comprised of 183 units just


off the Addison Circle. During that time, and in addition to HOA duties, I worked on an art installation with the Addison Arbor


Foundation, a $ 4M reconstruction project, and a concept dog park for the town. 


Q8


Please indicate which appointment you would like to be considered for ( please rank your preferences, with 1 being your
preferred selection): 


Board of Zoning Adjustment ( BZA) 2


Planning & Zoning Commission 1


Q9 Yes


Would you consider serving on a Special Project
Committee, if asked? 


Q10


List any qualification you feel make you a good candidate for the particular Board, Commission or Special Project
Committee. 


I believe my education, professional and personal experience, and love for my community make me a great candidate. 
Thank you for your consideration. 


Q11


Other information that you would like to add: 


I would love to serve our Addison community. 


Q12 No


Section 552. 137 of the Government Code provides that an


email address of a member of the public that is provided


for the purpose of electronic communication with a


government body is confidential and not subject to
disclosure. Do you choose to allow public access to your


email address? 


139/ 161







2022 Board and Commission Application


Q13


Section 552. 024 of the Texas Public Information Act (TPIA) 


provides that any appointed official of a government body
shall choose whether to allow public access to the


information in the custody of the governmental body that
relates to the appointed official' s home address or


telephone number. Do you wish to allow public access to
your home address or telephone number? 


No


140/ 161







2022 Board and Commission Application


45


Collector: Web Link 1 ( Web Link) 


Started: Monday, November 29, 20219: 04: 36 PM
Last Modified: Monday, November 29, 20219: 22: 19 PM
Time Spent: 00: 17: 42


IP Address: 99. 106. 39. 172


Page 1


Q1


Name


Daniel P. Liscio


Q2


Address


Address 14825 Le Grande Drive


City/ Town Addison


ZIP/ Postal Code 75001


Email Address dliscio@verizon. net


Phone Number 951- 303- 5323


Q3


A resident of Addison for ( number of years): 


2. 5


Q4


Education: 


B. S. California Polytechnic University
A. A. Orange Coast College


Q5


Relevant Professional Experience: 


Vice President Sales and Marketing


141/ 161







2022 Board and Commission Application


Q6


Have you participated in Citizens Academy: 


Q7


No


Boards/ Commission/Volunteer Organizations in the Town of Addison on which you have previously served and the
years served: 


n/ a


Q8


Please indicate which appointment you would like to be considered for ( please rank your preferences, with 1 being your
preferred selection): 


Board of Zoning Adjustment ( BZA) 1


Planning & Zoning Commission 2


Community Partners Bureau 3


Q9 Yes


Would you consider serving on a Special Project
Committee, if asked? 


Q10


List any qualification you feel make you a good candidate for the particular Board, Commission or Special Project
Committee. 


I am currently consulting National manufacturers on building processes, people and products with proven growth. Any references
needed, please request. 


Q11


Other information that you would like to add: 


I love Addison Township and want to see our growth and redevelopment reach full potential. 


Q12 Yes


Section 552. 137 of the Government Code provides that an


email address of a member of the public that is provided


for the purpose of electronic communication with a


government body is confidential and not subject to
disclosure. Do you choose to allow public access to your
email address? 


142/ 161







2022 Board and Commission Application


Q13


Section 552. 024 of the Texas Public Information Act (TPIA) 


provides that any appointed official of a government body
shall choose whether to allow public access to the


information in the custody of the governmental body that
relates to the appointed official' s home address or


telephone number. Do you wish to allow public access to
your home address or telephone number? 


No


143/ 161







2022 Board and Commission Application


Collector: Web Link 1 ( Web Link) 


Started: Monday, November 29, 202111: 47: 30 PM


Last Modified: Tuesday, November 30, 202112: 45: 45 AM
Time Spent: 00: 58: 15


IP Address: 72. 183. 200. 72


Page 1


Q1


Name


Lilly Anyanwu


Q2


Address


Address 3720 Vitruvian Way


City/ Town Addison


ZIP/ Postal Code 75001


Email Address lillyanyanwu9@gmail. com


Phone Number 214- 529- 4662


Q3


A resident of Addison for ( number of years): 


24 years


Q4


Education: 


Master of Art - Counselor


Q5


Relevant Professional Experience: 


Was a former candidate for the council during the past election


144/ 161







2022 Board and Commission Application


Q6


Have you participated in Citizens Academy: 


Q7


Yes


Boards/ Commission/ Volunteer Organizations in the Town of Addison on which you have previously served and the
years served: 


Have not served on the boards/ commission/volunteer organization. I will be glad to be a part of the committee to represent my
community if the opportunity was presented to me. 


Q8


Please indicate which appointment you would like to be considered for ( please rank your preferences, with 1 being your
preferred selection): 


Board of Zoning Adjustment ( BZA) 3


Planning & Zoning Commission 2


Community Partners Bureau 1


Q9 Yes


Would you consider serving on a Special Project
Committee, if asked? 


Q10


List any qualification you feel make you a good candidate for the particular Board, Commission or Special Project
Committee. 


I participated and was a former candidate on the city council past election


I have a vested interest in the city of Addison


Q11


Other information that you would like to add: 


I have a vested interest in the city of Addison


Q12 Yes


Section 552. 137 of the Government Code provides that an


email address of a member of the public that is provided


for the purpose of electronic communication with a


government body is confidential and not subject to
disclosure. Do you choose to allow public access to your
email address? 


145/ 161







2022 Board and Commission Application


Q13


Section 552. 024 of the Texas Public Information Act ( TPIA) 


provides that any appointed official of a government body
shall choose whether to allow public access to the


information in the custody of the governmental body that
relates to the appointed official' s home address or
telephone number. Do you wish to allow public access to


your home address or telephone number? 


Yes


146/ 161







2022 Board and Commission Application


I  


Collector: Web Link 1 ( Web Link) 


Started: Tuesday, November 30, 202110: 31: 16 AM
Last Modified: Tuesday, November 30, 202112: 57: 11 PM
Time Spent: 02: 25: 55


IP Address: 76. 247. 22. 210


Page 1


Q1


Name


Megan Bedera


Q2


Address


Address
14597 Longfellow Ct


City/ Town
Addison


ZIP/ Postal Code 75001


Email Address
meganbedera@gmaii. com


Phone Number 775- 997- 5690


Q3


A resident of Addison for ( number of years): 


3


Q4


Education: 


Master of Professional Studies ( MPS) in Strategic Public Relations from The George Washington University


Q5


Relevant Professional Experience: 


I have more than a decade of experience owning and managing a boutique advertising agency that I relocated to Addison in 2018. My
clients have included local governments and Fortune 500 brands, where I have helped to streamline communication channels to
improved outcomes for engaging with stakeholders and audiences. 


149/ 161







2022 Board and Commission Application


Q6


Have you participated in Citizens Academy: 


NU


No


Boards/ CommissionNolunteer Organizations in the Town of Addison on which you have previously served and the
years served: 


2019 - Addison Census Complete Count Committee


2020 - Addison City -Wide Trails Master Plan Advisory Committee


Q8


Please indicate which appointment you would like to be considered for ( please rank your preferences, with 1 being your
preferred selection): 


Board of Zoning Adjustment ( BZA) 


Planning & Zoning Commission


Community Partners Bureau


Q9 Yes


Would you consider serving on a Special Project
Committee, if asked? 


Q10


List any qualification you feel make you a good candidate for the particular Board, Commission or Special Project
Committee. 


I am both a home owner and business owner in Addison. I have nearly two decades of experience in business ownership, advertising


and government affairs, and I have a proven record of helping local governments communicate with their residents to solve problems


and increase services. I am detail -oriented and more than willing to roll up my sleeves to help my community wherever I can. 


Q11


Other information that you would like to add: 


I' m passionate about serving my community. In addition to being an active member of the Junior League of Dallas, 1 have also served


on several Addison committees to help improve the community where I live and located my business. 


Q12 Yes


Section 552. 137 of the Government Code provides that an


email address of a member of the public that is provided


for the purpose of electronic communication with a


government body is confidential and not subject to
disclosure. Do you choose to allow public access to your


email address? 


150/ 161







2022 Board and Commission Application


Q13


Section 552. 024 of the Texas Public Information Act ( TPIA) 


provides that any appointed official of a government body
shall choose whether to allow public access to the


information in the custody of the governmental body that
relates to the appointed official' s home address or


telephone number. Do you wish to allow public access to


your home address or telephone number? 


Yes


151/ 161







 
Irma G. Parker, TRMC, CMC
City Secretary 
Town of Addison | 5300 Belt Line Road, Dallas, TX 75254
office: (972) 450-7017
ADDISONTEXAS.NET
–
IT ALL COMES TOGETHER.

 
 


	Agenda
	AI_4234_Planning & Zoning Commission Annual Report
	    2021 PandZ Annual Report
	AI_4237_Les Lac Park Fitness Court Installation
	    Presentation - Outdoor Fitness Court
	Outdoor FitnessCourt
	Purpose
	Background – Parks Master Plan
	Background – Parks Master Plan
	Background – Parks Master Plan
	Background – Parks Master Plan
	Background – Bond Election
	Background – Site Selection
	Background – Court / Site Selection
	Background – Site Selection
	Background – Public Input
	Background – Project Announcement
	Local Municipalities with Fitness Courts
	Council Discussion
	Questions?

	AI_4239_Minutes - January 19, 2022
	    Minutes - January 19, 2022
	AI_4232_Minutes - January 19, 2022
	    Minutes - January 25, 2022
	AI_4229_Amendment to Sec. 78-162 Authority of Remove Illegally Parked Vehicles
	    Ordinance - Sec 78-162 
	TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS
	ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

	    Ordinance - Sec 78-162 Redline
	AI_4228_Purchase Microsoft Server and SQL Server Licenses
	    Resolution - Approving the Purchase of Microsoft Server Licenses
	AI_4177_Taste Addison Headliner - Friday
	    Resolution - Addison Entertainer Agreement - Disturbing Tha Peace
	TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS
	ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

	AI_4238_Taste Addison Headliner - Saturday
	    Resolution - Addison Entertainer Agreement - Loud Is Allowed
	AI_4178_2022 Special Events Preview
	    Presentation - 2022 Special Events Preview
	2022 Special Events Preview
	Overview
	Addison After Dark
	Taste Addison
	Taste Addison
	Taste Addison
	Taste Addison
	Addison Kaboom Town!
	Addison Kaboom Town!
	Addison Oktoberfest
	Addison Oktoberfest
	Questions?

	AI_4230_Board of Zoning Adjustment - Accept Resignation, Appointment to fill Unexpired Term
	    Resolution - Appointment Board of Zoning Adjustment Place 2
	RESOLUTION NO. R22-___
	NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS:
	TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS
	ATTEST:

	    Resignation - D. Gardner
	    Memo - Notice of Opening

